
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday October 17, 2023  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday October 17, 2023 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public 
participation portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of October 3, 2023

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 - 5 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Presentation:  Strategic Plan Steering Committee – Academic Achievement

2. FY2024 Budget Report: 1st Quarter Financials (July 1 – September 30, 2023)

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

3. Recommended FY2024 Budget Transfers 

4. Impact to Student Activity Accounts – Middle School Realignment 

5. Personnel Report: September 2023 

 

 

REPORTS      

1. Liaison Reports 

 

 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 

 of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 - 5 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT    



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

October 3, 2023 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Ms. Donna Newcomb (Chair), Mr. Dennis King (Vice Chair). Ms. Susan Mackinnon 
(Secretary), Mr. John Moses and Ms. Maria Santos. 

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent), and Ms. 
Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business & Finance) 

Call to Order 

Ms. Newcomb called the meeting to order at 6:00 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement  

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone 
speaking tonight during the public input portion of this meeting has notified the superintendent’s office of 
their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. Upon request written comments 
received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will also be read and made part of the record 
of the meeting during the second public comment session.” 

The meeting commenced with Ms. Mackinnon reading the “Chelmsford Land Acknowledgement 
Proclamation” which has been adopted for the Town by the Select Board members to “acknowledge and 
recognize and celebrate the native people who lived here prior to settlers coming from everywhere else”. 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of September 19, 2023

Mr. King motioned to approve the minutes from the meeting on September 19, 2023. Ms. Santos 
seconded. Motion carries 4-0 with Mr. Moses abstaining.  

CHS Student Representative Announcements 

Keya shared that there have been several colleges visiting CHS so far this year. The SATs are scheduled 
for October 7th. Picture retakes will be taken on November 9th. Late busses start running on October 17th. 
On October 24th Eighth Grade Parent night is scheduled. The recent curriculum night was a huge success 
with many families attending to meet their students’ teachers. Clubs were featured that evening. Flu 
vaccines for students will be on October 18th with information on this being sent out on ConnectEd. The 
Lions varsity golf team are currently in first place! 

Page 1 of 4 



Lana said that the girls’ varsity soccer team are really battling in a tough Merrimack Valley Conference. 
The CHS Ecology Club is continuing their composting initiative this year at all three lunches. The Ecology 
Club received a $10,000 grant from New England Biolabs to support continuing the composting program. 
Congratulations to junior, Sophia Roy, who won third place in Informative Speaking at the 31st Annual 
Yale Invitational High School Tournament in New Haven this past weekend. The National Speech and 
Debate Association announced that CHS’s Speech and Debate Team has earned a spot in the 
Association’s 100 Club! 
 
Good News 
 
The following seven CHS seniors that have met the requirements for the Seal of Biliteracy: Grace Belleza 
for ASL; Kenny Bocanegra for Spanish; Ava Hagenah for ASL; Bryn Munson for ASL; Emily Nardino 
Correa for Spanish; Kristen Shea for ASL and Brinley Williamson for ASL. 
 
Public Comments 
 
None 
 
New Business 
 

1. Presentation: Chelmsford Water District (Todd Melanson & Stephen DeFrancesco)  
 
 
Dr. Lang invited Mr. Melanson to come speak tonight about an upcoming project that corresponds to 
some schools and utilization of some property. Tonight’s agenda packet contains slides pertinent to the 
presentation. PFAS are in the water (and pretty much everything in our homes) and regulations became 
effective in 2020 on steps to take to mitigate this issue. His presentation is eye-opening and may be 
watched on Chelmsford Telemedia. Chelmsford violated the allowed amount of PFAS in the water in 
2021 and has been working on engineering solutions since that time. All three of Chelmsford’s water 
treatment facilities are involved. Massachusetts has revolving funds to help with the cost. To save costs 
and time the Chelmsford Water District is looking for an easement to allow pipes to be put on the 
boundaries of some schools. This work would take about 25 days and could be done during the summer 
to minimize disruption to school days. Surveys and borings would need to be done to finalize the exact 
route of the pipes under school property. The pipes will be ten inches in diameter. Dr. Lang interjected 
that The Committee does not have the authority to authorize easements on school properties, but The 
Town does. Dr. Lang suggests that The Committee show support for these plans.  
 
Mr. King motioned to support the Chelmsford Water District’s school properties route proposal as 
presented tonight. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 
 

2. Academic Update: Spring 2023 MCAS Data and Accountability Rating  
 
Dr. Hirsch presented in detail the update on MCAS testing from the spring and the details of 
accountability rating. Her accompanying slides are included in tonight’s agenda packet and her entire 
comprehensive presentation may be viewed on Chelmsford Telemedia. In 2018 the accountability system 
was implemented so districts could determine their needs for assistance or intervention. This includes the 
traditional “normative-percentile” (which shows how schools perform compared to other districts) as well 
as “criterion reference” (showing how we do when compared to districts similar to ours) which shows the 
progress of the school districts. The “criterion reference” requires data from two consecutive years. Due 
to COVD no data exists for 2020, 2021 or 2022.  The percentile for all Chelmsford schools is above 50%. 
Dr. Hirsch’s explanation for “criterion reference” would be best understood by watching her presentation! 
 
 
 
Page 2 of 4 



Most Chelmsford schools scored higher in 2019 than in 2022 and are now on the “recovery path” and 
endeavor to return to the levels of 2019 prior to COVID. Targets have been set for each school district 
and progress is being monitored toward these targets. Chelmsford is making “substantial progress” 
toward the given targets. This means that no State assistance or intervention is required!  

3. 2023/24 SC Meeting Presentation Schedule: Schools and Strategic Plan Priority Areas

Dr. Lang included in tonight’s agenda packet a presentation schedule for the School Committee meetings 
for the rest of this school year. This will include a meeting on November 14th for both middle schools to 
present and answer common questions about how the beginning of their years under the middle school 
realignment have started off. Dr. Lang added that if special projects are focusing on a specific department 
in any of the schools, these may be included in the meetings going forward. The schedule was positively 
received by The Committee. 

4. MASC Resolutions & Voting Delegate – Fall 2023 Membership Meeting

The following resolutions will be considered at the 2023 Annual Meeting of the Massachusetts 
Association of School Committee (MASC) Members in November 2023. 

1. Full, Stable Funding for METCO Resolution

The Committee supports this resolution: 5-0. 

2. Regarding Investigations and Recommendations for Transportation Bidding Procedures

The Committee supports this resolution: 5-0. 

3. Regional Transportation Resolution

The Committee supports this resolution: 5-0. 

4. Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

The Committee does not support this resolution: 0-5 

5. MA School Building Authority Resolution

The Committee supports this resolution: 5-0. 

6. School Bus Stop Arm Surveillance Act and Enforcement and Penalties

The Committee supports this resolution: 5-0. 

7. Related to MCAS

The Committee does not support this resolution: 0-5 

8. Safe Storage of Firearms

The Committee does not support this resolution: 1-3 and one abstention. 

Page 3 of 4 



Mr. King motioned that Sue be the delegate to the MASC Convention and John be the alternate. 
Ms. Santos seconded it. Motion carries 5-0. 

5. Approval of Field Trip & Travel Requests

Mr. King motioned to approve the McCarthy Middle School’s 7th grade field trip to Manchester, 
New Hampshire on December 8, 2023. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0.  

Reports 

1. Liaison Reports

Ms. Mackinnon attended the CHIPS PTO meeting last evening and marveled at all the good work they do 
for fundraisers and enrichments. They will be participating in “Square One Art” with Lion’s Pride. 

Ms. Santos shared that she met with the CHS PTO where they reaffirmed their board members for the 
school year. A “Social Media Coordinator” position has been added to the board. They discussed staff 
enrichment plans. They are looking for a fund raiser for the “After Prom Breakfast”. Last year they had the 
most participants ever! Center School had a large turnout for their PTO meeting and had some attending 
by “Zoom”. Fund raisers are shopping for “Spirit Wear” and picture day. They will be having two seatings 
for their Ice Cream Social on October 5th because of the large numbers expected. Trunk or Treat is 
October 21st and recycle day till be November 4th with McCarthy Middle School. They will be hosting 
monthly staff appreciation events! They will be creating a directory for their school for families to opt in. 

The Chelmsford Alumni Association will meet tomorrow night shared by Mr. King. He would also like to 
see the updated liaison assignments updated on the web site.  

Ms. Newcomb attended South Row’s PTO last night with a large turnout. They held a successful Ice 
Cream Social. The Pumpkin Fair will be held on Saturday, October 14th. The Spirit Wear fund raiser will 
close on October 18th. They are planning a new fund raiser for gift cards. 

Action/ New Items 

Ms. Newcomb would like an update on when the web director’s position will be filled. Dr. Lang said 
interviews are currently taking place for this position. A working session for The Committee will be held on 
October 17th at 5:00 p.m. 

Public Comments 

none 

Adjournment (7:52 p.m.) 

Mr. King motioned to adjourn. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio,  
Recording Secretary  

Page 4 of 4 



  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee  

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: October 17, 2023 
RE: Strategic Plan Priority Area – Academic Achievement  
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Attached you will find a presentation highlighting the priority area of Academic Achievement from the CPS 
Strategic Plan. Sub-committee members from this priority area will be joining me to present on the initiatives 
and action steps prioritized for the 2023/24 school year. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


CPS Strategic Plan

Priority Area 1
Academic Achievement 



Academic Achievement 
Committee Members
• Steering Committee Chairs

• Dr. Jeff Parks, Principal -  McCarthy Middle School
• Susan MacKinnon (Formerly, Jeff Doherty), School Committee 

Representative
• Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent

• Dr. Matthew Beyranevand, Mathematics Department Coordinator
• Abbey Dick, ELA Department Coordinator
• Karen Grabowski, Asst. Principal – Harrington Elementary School
• Stephanie Quinn, History/SS Department Coordinator
• Kelly Rogers, Reading/ELL/Title I Department Coordinator
• Mark Souza, Asst. Principal – Parker Middle School
• Christina Mitza, Dean – Chelmsford High School



Strategic Planning Priority Areas

ACADEMIC 
ACHIEVEMENT

EQUITY SOCIAL-EMOTIONAL 
LEARNING

HUMAN CAPITAL 
AND STAFF

OPERATIONS AND 
FACILITIES 



Theory of Action

Chelmsford Public Schools believes that high-quality academic 
instruction must remain at the forefront of our efforts to support 
each and every student in Chelmsford. We will achieve this by 
focusing on building foundational skills in math, where Chelmsford 
student achievement has lagged behind reading, and by continuing 
to support reading instruction in order to support academic success 
across subjects. 



How We Measure
 Success

üPercent of students making adequate annual growth (student growth 
percentiles based on MCAS).

üPercent of 3rd-graders meeting standards in reading based on i-Ready.

üPercent of 3rd-graders meeting standards in math based on i-Ready. 

üPercent of 8th-graders meeting standards in math based on i-Ready.



School Year Initiatives

Initiative #1: Implement new math curriculum in 
K-12

Initiative #2: implementation of Math/ELA 
benchmark assessment (iReady) in K-8 and 
identify improvement areas 

Initiative #3: Continue implement district data 
dashboard (Panorama) to improve data-based 
decision making

Initiative #4: Review and adjust school schedules 
to maximize student learning time.



Action Steps
Initiative #1 - Implement New Math Curriculum in K-12



Action Steps
Initiative #2 - Implementation of Math/ELA benchmark assessment 
(iReady) in K-8 and identify improvement areas 



Initiative #3 - Continue implement district data dashboard 
(Panorama) to improve data-based decision making



Initiative 4 - Review and adjust school schedules to 
maximize student learning time.

Summer 2024



Questions



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:    Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:     October 12, 2023 

Re: FY2024 Budget Report – 1st Quarter Financials (July 2023 through September 2023) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through September 2023 for the $ 70.7M annual operating budget.  Further, attached 
please find a summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same 
reporting period.  Also included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of August 2023), for 
the student activity accounts at Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall, the labor and non-labor 
accounts are favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are in-line with our budget and year 
end circuit breaker offset at this point of the fiscal year. 

Page 5-7 Instruction:  Classroom Teachers   
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary 
reserve for lane changes.  Overall, this category is favorable by $ 232,100.   

The September report from MUNIS shows labor encumbrances of $ 25.6M, however this amount is 
overstated due to how the system treated many of the employee transfers between the middle schools 
as part of the middle school grade level realignment.  This overstated encumbrance impacts the 
available budget (variance) column showing 2,628,790 unfavorable.  Historically, when we complete this 
type of employee transfer in the system, the labor encumbrance is removed from the original account 
number and recorded in the new account number.  We are working with the vendor to see if there is a 
systematic way to update the encumbrances or if we need to complete individual encumbrance journal 
entries to update the system to reflect the correct encumbrance amount. 

The FY2024 local budget has one-line item for $ 150,070 to account for the lane changes for employees 
who achieved a higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  At the October 17, 2023 school committee 
meeting, I will recommend that the committee approve a budget transfer of $ 134,862 to move funds 
from the one line (account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who received 
their lane change increase.  After this budget transfer, the lane change account will have a favorable 
variance of $15,213.   

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the 
account is favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a 
new hire) salary and what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the 
vacant position salary at Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be 
a favorable variance.  Conversely, where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the  



teacher filling an open position being greater than what was budgeted.  In this scenario, if an internal 
transfer teacher at Masters Step 11 is now in that position, the account is unfavorable.  The differences 
in salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately $ 145,000.  Another contributing factor to the 
favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences (LOA) for various employees.     

Page 7 – 8 Specialist Teachers:  $ 247,072 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other 
specialists (i.e. reading, ELL and tutoring supports).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal 
year for similar reasons outlined above in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted 
offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset 
journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY2024 if needed, and the category will be even more favorable.   

Page 19 Employee Separation Costs:  $ 168,909 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the early retirement incentive benefit for teachers 
who retired at the end of last school year.  Payments that were originally scheduled to be paid in July 
2023 (FY2024), were paid in June 2023 (FY2023) due to some other favorable budget variances in 
FY2023.  This category will remain favorable by $ 28,343 in FY2024.   

Page 19 Capital Land & Buildings:  ($ 108,179) variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for capital projects funded from the local operating 
budget.  One of the one-time purchases/projects, the McCarthy middle school science lab upgrades 
approved in the spring of FY2023, has additional expenses in FY2024.  The expenses are primarily in 
plumbing, with some additional costs related to electrical, drywall and abatement.  At the October 17, 
2023 school committee meeting, I will recommend that the committee approve a budget transfer of $ 
125,000 to this DESE category from other favorable DESE categories.  

Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  ($ 1,035,833) variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year – the local account 
(1930) and the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, the encumbrances and YTD actual 
expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 5.2M total of the $ 6.7M originally 
estimated/budgeted).  A few journal entries will be made at the end of FY2024 transferring YTD actuals 
from the local operating budget account to the revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into 
a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have been made to date, showing the total picture of 
special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below are summaries of the accounts/funds 
involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 

7/1/23 
Balance 

(carry over) 

9/30/23 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Oct -June 

2024 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2024 
Estimated 
Balance 

Local Account * 6,754,354 
Circuit Breaker 2,574,768 0 2,574,768 TBD  TBD (2,574,768) TBD 
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley 
Collab credit 

0 

Pre-Paid Tuitions 0 
Total* 4,179,586 

*The original FY2024 budget amount of $ 4,179,586 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the
amount of $ 2,574,768, no school choice funds offset, no Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund and
no Pre-Paid Student OOD Tuitions.  Since the time of finalizing the FY2024 budget, the circuit breaker



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

figures have not been released by MA DESE, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit / refund is expected 
to be $ 152,200.55, and the pre-paid tuition amount was greater than planned ($ 1,523,991 paid in 
FY2023 due to favorable variances in FY2023).  Please see the chart below for additional detail. 

This summary outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, 
SPED OOD tuitions are within budget at this point of the fiscal year.  A few more tuitions may still need 
to be encumbered however, should the outlook change, updates will be provided. 

Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Early Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY23 1,523,991 
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY23 5,215,419 
    Subtotal 6,739,410 
Potential Upcoming Encumbrances if at 100% 
of Original Budget 14,944 
Local Account * 6,754,354 6,754,354 
Circuit Breaker Offset  (2,574,768) (2,574,768) 
School Choice Original Offset 0 0 
Valley Collab credit 0 (152,200) 
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY23 0 (1,523,991) 
Total 4,179,586       2,503,395 1,676,191 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY24 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

TBD 

While the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I have still included 
the summary of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 

7/1/23 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

9/30/23 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Oct – June 
2024 

Total carry 
over and new  

(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2024 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice 2,604,574 72,636 2,677,210 177,364 2,854,574 2,669,053 
Offset for SPED OOD 0 
Offset for 1:1 init (8&12) (73,257) 
Offset for 1-1 init (5&9) (112,264) 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  1
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

0001 GENERAL FUND  
_________________________________________

000 UNDEFINED  
_________________________________________

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE  
_________________________________________

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL  5,850  0  5,850  900.00  .00  4,950.00  15.4% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES  200  0  200  .00  .00  200.00  .0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE  3,000  0  3,000  .00  .00  3,000.00  .0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE  25,000  0  25,000  15,163.15  2,517.55  7,319.30  70.7% 

TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE  34,050  0  34,050  16,063.15  2,517.55  15,469.30  54.6%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  14,314  0  14,314  .00  .00  14,314.00  .0% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY  217,577  0  217,577  50,210.10  167,367.00  -.10  100.0%*
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M  64,612  0  64,612  12,701.33  .00  51,910.67  19.7% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S  62,233  0  62,233  14,361.36  47,871.20  .44  100.0% 
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  50,000  0  50,000  3,037.50  9,112.50  37,850.00  24.3% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES  10,000  0  10,000  .00  115.80  9,884.20  1.2% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  38,050  0  38,050  9,849.62  1,205.00  26,995.38  29.1% 

TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT  456,786  0  456,786  90,159.91  225,671.50  140,954.59  69.1%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  11,212  0  11,212  .00  .00  11,212.00  .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA  170,424  0  170,424  42,405.52  128,018.40  .08  100.0% 
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.  62,571  0  62,571  14,361.36  47,871.20  338.44  99.5% 
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI  5,000  0  5,000  976.98  .00  4,023.02  19.5% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX  19,000  0  19,000  5,119.24  500.00  13,380.76  29.6% 

TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  268,207  0  268,207  62,863.10  176,389.60  28,954.30  89.2%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE  
_________________________________________

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS  250,000  0  250,000  38,995.28  96,397.21  114,607.51  54.2% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BbCNizrF/gHEE%2BZvymc4xYAd0tCGq8OyHkDnenmCgACIrW6H5Hd5JHSr/879N1Za&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1JhMzFqAnOYr4awYwsnY74xK8bnnmFcG78toXx%2BEnnLE%2B6IOqJRkD7YcihQTGow&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgmvqjt4/%2B6cR2B9VFjYO9tSptMn9EyIPe50G1HscskOj//crM4Ty/f9GPNx/JjY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mMmnxaxgxZ2cC65SVh8XNFQY7XsY4dp943y98svr53yE5np06RiruTFvNQh9jIdv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoFaJ9kLI0i4m5wYi3ih3mv7iiPU%2B7qVbl1JyyCJnzGRLAdyxVuebmL55qcHtpY0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7MCTVLT8NhM3pLvPSoiBUwBz5EKEpb8heshaRBKs8giRPV8pldsy7uk7qerfc0Nw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zSFRqWfVzi/zSGu/3MWycgv2aHQ4wWT3JKsA/nDbajSCK9REAW2cZyWeRyhiTGlP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IDH1ekEIr0Jcn9uDb512E5nVSjZ4I1O97bpmNpAsq68nGuCERLtN4RRhmlexlz7c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1UOaLe/RZPdC6EAEzWKT3NHtx6dBJdUgyE8fDFYrltMQKqEUhEMlmLk6lDsI57JY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rt/joevld8PU7HsILmT/6A16Glt/WdlZy5568rrk4rYOeFwBAhnvSC3EJ2PiLscU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5BRMHm9j1HYNswoE7JNEspjM01ksTp%2B0E24NGR83RqGO0Tf6hkWPleZBSUVs3cjP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xlvT55CQRnRsllUj1/4b6xzHJHtQAzArLjAW1rKtX7gMuTrEmf3N53FIJmAPKAQ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KUGNouxqYwCg8BW7y8n1ZA6XMjIi4ngNYY7JuMYVMrdzLuero4dQv%2BXZ%2B8pDFDMB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uao0g8yQmbRrK8i4ITS918EFYWFuJSTBPfKlpDjFOI9Kt23aJ21VtWbUYivr0sX5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kB6nfvB/8X/AQNQHMHlLlXz2VXmGB8mylx20pYqdGLJt5a811LOECnzmfXpw9QwX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fXgzy/JVses4h8nKzPqv1Dcel8x2/2kt2V%2BMmvQL5xGQpuSy2Jm6t%2BTcHsvVwkBD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oQZsqRJCA2VB4cxSdXEeelVa%2BL9gTpQaQMBi5gERF6US1eWnq73yx%2Bt9noAD30Ny&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  2
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

11230000 53330  VITAL RECORDS PR  0  0  0  6,126.32  .00 -6,126.32  100.0%*
11230000 53420  POSTAGE  36,200  0  36,200  1,207.61  3,862.55  31,129.84  14.0% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE  230,000  0  230,000  109,447.79  787.64  119,764.57  47.9% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C  6,500  0  6,500  384.21  2,063.00  4,052.79  37.6% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES  6,500  0  6,500  45.00  .00  6,455.00  .7% 

TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE  530,700  0  530,700  156,206.21  103,110.40  271,383.39  48.9%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE  
_________________________________________

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  10,195  0  10,195  .00  .00  10,195.00  .0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN  154,961  0  154,961  35,760.24  119,200.80  -.04  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR  286,058  0  286,058  70,513.74  220,045.80 -4,501.54  101.6%*
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR  15,000  0  15,000  .00  .00  15,000.00  .0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-  3,100  0  3,100  241.91  .00  2,858.09  7.8% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-  6,900  0  6,900  7,854.90  254.70 -1,209.60  117.5%*

TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE  476,214  0  476,214  114,370.79  339,501.30  22,341.91  95.3%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES  
_________________________________________

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,974  0  5,974  .00  .00  5,974.00  .0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR  136,209  0  136,209  31,432.86  104,776.20  -.06  100.0%*
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES  27,295  0  27,295  6,555.48  20,996.20 -256.68  100.9%*
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY  121,735  0  121,735  30,869.67  93,642.80 -2,777.47  102.3%*
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  45,000  0  45,000  .00  .00  45,000.00  .0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES  2,000  0  2,000  552.69  .00  1,447.31  27.6% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE  30,375  0  30,375  850.00  .00  29,525.00  2.8% 

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES  368,588  0  368,588  70,260.70  219,415.20  78,912.10  78.6%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES  75,000  0  75,000  3,730.50  .00  71,269.50  5.0% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE  45,000  0  45,000  3,084.00  .00  41,916.00  6.9% 

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES  120,000  0  120,000  6,814.50  .00  113,185.50  5.7%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  
_________________________________________

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KD8Hkz/sSqsslBuFdjZPmRwahsKsmLttcJQiQ3s/QezYbGXVyogHYmqlFgDcOjgX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1lvKETkeyENOfFax1xTT4i2xDwoNGhNBB%2BP3Z5XyLyLrcF9gophISn1hE5LBqk0B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=59uFLhUMKf1gK2xvZrwSmcugM1kgmjSH43A2%2BzeEm4AqgSImQGvy4ETl0nYQB4Kb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ln17GN8KHBT6AYbkeLE3iaylqNmrg59EmE84QO3aFfyiQEEL6c2yDxxG/JesUQMO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GoJCsIKP670/HwvWPOEbu/rU0xXgGZvZgi%2BY8Pk3dhWPWZ/jK6/ZaJkYtbLg0vEN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMGQHXt399PbwtdOgzxsfLqvI%2BUem67AkWk5FCpIg2LQFvQ8u0t6GTtRxXGMG7mZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O78dUdwrc18j/iX13OVPid20iyseRRN0jl%2B9OUhmuxrTk9zabjno0HmijwusUs6x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCYoH3QGhTf8%2BfN5Zi5HCnEeFXsJNy24yZIjuuq7EPZWXxn7qb3oQe1S4xpaWbld&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VeD9M665dyv35gUrmZr/xvwCaKIPiYDLysjK9YP5Riob8NoBFtVM88HBDntQp57/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I0oCxFOFRCMz2wxmYpB%2BxNJSOs6Xg4iM1AX1heR9NY4zCGD%2BpNO%2Brns24BUJeaAc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RvqMZvUAEEGnxjs2pZ8MCtY360R6ajW2nZwpz7bFAOWM/kq7T50qXQsBLH/swMXY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jp6h/3okSmS1807lc2qiTPBitqAGssNjpg/BjLhnRQsMi3uveM3QOh2YhcA4aRZs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nHkyKSZWzlcM8H1JIwKLG5EaOhqid9w2S5uvp%2BOx180h1ts15L05XkOxMGT2o3RI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0QIVfgA0keXec/wOKuZNFLj3ex2oNxN5dO3RxzmeN3X4btUcjWYl7LGwHMej3eQS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lYY8U2PfwKzup2od9Usg%2BkWzpfwFlkWLzH85sfLaWC%2BsJK1IDy2HNkB9lePRcJEr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HvrWudlnEBc1zn%2B%2BKZ5R7EpgPz/QTZhUL4cJ0pCcZKa8v97tskiRy5i774hpQcj2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHyRzW7ASn1sshi1%2BmCiYw9pHTlsehRyZGHF/JlBPTGMGzvu7qAoFQyGnjUOYgYT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fPhlEGMtmHUb/t3q%2B9gGdEgAdFo%2B0yFK8nh8TtEk7rhJoyc2d/B%2Bl6I5fnjrEx3h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ao665WpCQXG%2BUjELP%2BR5hplZW82RNyq%2BztgB638DdgjHSEzjD6mxGahIerDQj5Dk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lAzOhxbHX0JH9Z9r%2Br2NmFZd66KkNFkbOteNOi0xxzVr4klPBszbgJ4nja7e%2BUDh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZC2C%2BkC6yj9AiGOpO8chjdO/aXJKzL5D0orwuhEYkzSfSeIU2SkjqFKVOvFqTX3e&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  3
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET  8,000  0  8,000  .00  .00  8,000.00  .0% 

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  8,000  0  8,000  .00  .00  8,000.00  .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS  
_________________________________________

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  10,195  0  10,195  .00  .00  10,195.00  .0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  154,961  0  154,961  35,760.24  119,200.80  -.04  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES  160,165  0  160,165  36,961.14  123,203.80  .06  100.0% 
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI  80,000  0  80,000  6,945.00  4,755.00  68,300.00  14.6% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER  20,000  0  20,000  6,223.75  9,780.58  3,995.67  80.0% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY  100,000  0  100,000  14,144.00  9,506.22  76,349.78  23.7% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  20,000  0  20,000  2,973.23  .00  17,026.77  14.9% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  12,000  0  12,000  .00  .00  12,000.00  .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN  70,000  0  70,000  489.00  13,015.02  56,495.98  19.3% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK  427,875  0  427,875  98,740.38  329,134.60  .02  100.0% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE  440,000  0  440,000  84,707.83  247,653.96  107,638.21  75.5% 

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS  1,495,196  0  1,495,196  286,944.57  856,249.98  352,001.45  76.5%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  
_________________________________________

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR  1,284,205  0  1,284,205  296,355.00  987,849.92  .08  100.0% 
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC  42,686  0  42,686  9,850.62  .00  32,835.38  23.1% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN  10,000  0  10,000  6,665.66  .00  3,334.34  66.7% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  35,000  0  35,000  6,397.44  1,490.56  27,112.00  22.5% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR  2,000  0  2,000  293.52  .00  1,706.48  14.7% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  10,000  0  10,000  3,715.51  .00  6,284.49  37.2% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S  7,000  0  7,000  .00  .00  7,000.00  .0% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA  121,422  0  121,422  28,020.48  93,401.60  -.08  100.0%*
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI  157,961  0  157,961  38,760.24  119,200.80  -.04  100.0%*
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  10,392  0  10,392  .00  .00  10,392.00  .0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY  1,000  0  1,000  .00  .00  1,000.00  .0% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI  6,000  0  6,000  968.83  2,653.85  2,377.32  60.4% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  3,500  0  3,500  .00  .00  3,500.00  .0% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  8,900  0  8,900  1,200.00  .00  7,700.00  13.5% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER  15,000  0  15,000  8,045.00  1,665.00  5,290.00  64.7% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yzcgXe9nl/llRv47BRyQSfOfGWGDPgQrdL0oXjEIfFJ2cCKpqYvyAm0WJUa5jyev&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pX4YJY%2BnHcTK%2B8P6bY77GnTOgAuHlydepfAykHPpgTQSVWMDWh8bbz70y7gEweqd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FhnrUpUI1P4zCTfxy0INm6TrcKr%2Br4TADOxUg%2BiSnYuCTQYHORqiQKpviJ9clTFN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iOZm%2BTRRqonIt/RfZQC8kNlVQmg/3WU2tqEAhu/P5G9AbwrTMKni78oPZ3pW/cXW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DGR99eEdmEuU3t46NXkjpQATQkzFphs5Iu9Pzngk9jixHEsokqHHHOSHFUhIp04d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U6D7hIPIcWFHg3Pb/tU37Pyv7nHMfAfPfotJO%2Ble51BqPMk05o%2Bwy2AzrDdWYM/j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QyrFek5tMIY957YMB2XUZQpDEMcgshiHqzQ4JxeGVlYjmB9bmaKZYIDOUS%2BVletr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1FqTkSiAfSAVDRMS%2Bbdx3IeaCBLsMr4HUszhL17ImPFDp%2Bfz2NBGAVaUmXehuAU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EY1Q9t/l8k6dZx1H958XgX15P3wdP5ZdtRIpr4s1HY06UZBM67ve74qd8PVWLTt9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6OHiFhJwTOUHBRyzuoPOpY4wefh4La6Vldj/pGRaGWp7RHehHS%2Bn3gHtgc/lgFUR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1DsXMRKvzJUXlLpTD3OWDhBGFGsXLscdbCO/yakOTMVO6ZEMbw1Zn05eZdzWh5FM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BKcXhMQkDmxYi/2jbB3lRAGbskkD5q5y9BP06s%2Buofkxj77BusL%2B7JcKtqVvzvjX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QHHyiKk9STEDxsBmaykC3jM%2BZ0HfIwkziF0NS9E6BzLyf2TMvPhDyiQc7B%2BmbyeK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7JtrmxBYk6nAWqeom/mle8jFaKLQ3yHaszBGoFlZ1u60eNtsxAz9SgVDULJUWNLI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LViRzbuzPd2eabEsessoJopYNEFouR0lvYytvqvCzaY1BFwYPJ8xoCumSgLlz/LX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HF9csaW6ncxxPw0X004nuX7XqH89bf7znkkLIgETovQPCf2geE%2BRLXLlRA6ln3QL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8SghXsHSH99Z1bDiHhPJBi8oS/TCyNeWiPak9F9wTeH7bgn88crJrqaekB8%2BEcd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pA%2BzuzdpCx8QnKnKxuBx2VF0HGgVhWgkaM1zerdW68el88QkPAsvM9tXY5d5wVJt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UbU59NargHpvswKsaX0bdtKTIEzSMKmPOjmddi2Vu04WLFKSwZHDWiSqCPxt3lGj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pwMD9WzMO2WeHLziwscigQISAo%2BwOooxp9%2ByvE%2BRkdj14qaLQ6BjEEXwqQdiy5H0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/vG2WJEkTI4QOPs1mcI037fruwMJg9pxoFNYRtTSKg%2B/iyatWlZCcVOX3zio3O4U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kd/D1PB%2BEy7jQR41C53q%2BF8DRb96kKVlY3lh1Hnb6gn3e8XtZSrj4R/LLtzapyNv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FIvjBKwRbDVySyAVR3czeZS265rb%2BL5JToiLnqjQrUz4ktwfcfzqKO39e6I1kM%2Bi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XTECI8A6xtdJefhf7CczkRsDYBS2QmG1lewtiB3lZgtQiZY5dKi2wZ4yuTwHIuw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0mTm39p2nJkKdwC0wYqaaS9i35zc8boTfbnkSkpyksoTz/VMgjYUny8NPCKa7gEp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cpY5Hihm7Mr4HhafZodZ4hXGwc%2BEBvBtl2mqh9W4fLNxi7kLseWSmhuGB%2BV36dhW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RAp2ChJF0ywGMRfrFcbegs%2BjVJyjH%2B86hGIjRP%2Bu3qLUOEoX3PuwfXCzhG%2B%2B1cSY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cKjdb%2B/d313J3u25z242IZL41z%2B1fAwNgkJcomxWpvkLuT1CKcHUCYTV90teKcLF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g6lRhIRJYcZmHLTAZlzpousyS6Dn8WD1pXVVUyC6U9wZETZIhcSUztVUR173shuC&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS  463,093  0  463,093  106,867.62  356,225.40  -.02  100.0%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA  97,565  0  97,565  22,514.94  37,272.20  37,777.86  61.3% 
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV  115,125  0  115,125  26,567.28  88,557.60  .12  100.0% 

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  2,400,849  0  2,400,849  556,222.14  1,688,316.93  156,309.93  93.5%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  347,396  0  347,396  80,860.62  269,535.40 -3,000.02  100.9%*
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  153,673  0  153,673  35,463.00  118,210.00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  68,174  0  68,174  9,337.69  20,357.17  38,479.14  43.6% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  228,798 -31,130  197,668  21,327.00  .00  176,341.00  10.8% 
12210100 51310  HS ACCREDIATION  7,000  0  7,000  .00  .00  7,000.00  .0% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  28,000  0  28,000  4,000.00  .00  24,000.00  14.3% 
12210100 53930  HS ACCREDITATION  3,650  0  3,650  .00  .00  3,650.00  .0% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  13,153  0  13,153  646.00  .00  12,507.00  4.9% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025  0  9,025  1,657.02  964.28  6,403.70  29.0% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  13,000  0  13,000  2,011.91  990.00  9,998.09  23.1% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  40,000  0  40,000  9,329.00  .00  30,671.00  23.3% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940  0  16,940  8,549.00  95.00  8,296.00  51.0% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300  0  9,300  .00  .00  9,300.00  .0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  116,851  0  116,851  26,965.62  89,885.40  -.02  100.0%*
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  142,505  0  142,505  35,962.72  106,542.40  -.12  100.0%*
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  18,809  0  18,809  1,446.84  .00  17,362.16  7.7% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  26,280  0  26,280  2,638.96  .00  23,641.04  10.0% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  82,306  0  82,306  12,717.82  .00  69,588.18  15.5% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  4,000  0  4,000  128.00  372.00  3,500.00  12.5% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  8,000  0  8,000  2,982.69  267.21  4,750.10  40.6% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  2,011.91  .00  2,988.09  40.2% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,400  0  4,400  1,620.00  .00  2,780.00  36.8% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  121,604  0  121,604  28,062.48  93,541.60  -.08  100.0%*
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  132,455  0  132,455  30,566.52  101,888.40  .08  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  19,234  0  19,234  1,479.54  .00  17,754.46  7.7% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  26,280  0  26,280  2,392.20  .00  23,887.80  9.1% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  78,049  0  78,049  12,923.16  .00  65,125.84  16.6% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  1,500  0  1,500  537.08  .00  962.92  35.8% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  7,000  0  7,000  934.85  356.40  5,708.75  18.4% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  2,011.91  .00  2,988.09  40.2% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  5,000  0  5,000  977.24  359.99  3,662.77  26.7% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  117,851  0  117,851  27,196.38  90,654.60  .02  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  134,354  0  134,354  33,312.48  101,041.60  -.08  100.0%*
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  22,177  0  22,177  2,236.48  .00  19,940.52  10.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WKH3Yp7989S0dGEgxkaIA%2BYENKRfaV38yYr6ZKTtxl8cYSQLPOFKRS67EHzx/a18&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Br/3TF/Jv2sOBZBIDx335MAhOQZxTLOQqVmfjF%2BAztvtsjl2s92jKOU46XUODSE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GWUzy4p0N2ZbLlDi7azE/1QsBILl8CuhMa1A7%2BLl8s%2BEM7t/dq18lCNTs1exym7%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=leC/QUP2oGh9RLOKkzmB%2BjWEMDiZ12y%2Br2n1wUixjVX9Twc331lst4d50Oifrs%2B4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mOZUk29%2BtlLW5TxA6VFeTwLKDvo5%2BQ1BN8d11unJH18OJ8GhhoTQkf0EcLPWZzs6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKUUZx408lRhcRWE1KA2lESIXTpv7AD2EGIDqGlWu0MjU0hxnmiccL46O02ZEeZG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8cNiS/GsuIfWMQuc3OqbsIsbTw5%2BfsciIhJbM77yH8JQ1EJaorZfAQY9AYU4ToeJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7hJdfHJg79852Ka%2Bao/bjsTDB%2BqUITSMl7oDjvVUrHYimCR0G9fZBvs9oP5jPTJ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IGiAaJGFTku9LzGrehDESpn2GRAyR9OmRH6GEB2OK/UEEfwPsD72txuQG7Az4FpL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KYVWE5epWm8Eko8lA0NmugmYz47BOpRYksfhTuRpdwhfYdQd0qaitWQzwIVM066Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w8Fc4dXQGiCFrHSj1ASNCf%2BjpZ7ycTn36sCmx7XxCZKwkja5s3ZJEsjb07Xa%2B2Ea&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2jIsoXceoG8E3GQY/0Kyp5St%2B2XKBwUj77e9RXNpK4hWQCAMza5CPSwfYYmkNacD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XVuUeWA2CIqdVT%2BNukyyHHWmjLA8HfdgDhPpE3OTGbY6Ne9ExXN9jFQcCZj/mq75&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2DyVxb7/wIN6YtjtypZgWYmp5E2D8hlfSAfFIQ8sRSp3Hvp2O5XC4JLco4PqXnf%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J%2B1G/VyhPI0kgRIuDQ2K15M%2Bt1QGlv7JsUhAboNG8SKCQFgowCRsJr38i0nK%2B7se&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CaApAfYCJerb0nobTqkxiQAg4SxwRcSEU6pI%2BNeIsntuuF3EQFYrxw1gSEf%2B7vlQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4RYBiIjdWtUqA19m54SqRMFDcLlpQjR%2ByKVYqcLq%2BDeNGAlz69af%2Bd1WWdPi7%2BmT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y2MeftnFM4LVvRvP3N5Pg54NSCYrCq/%2Bn/2aWZvFjKm3pzxYYNT3Gnm3Ob5kNb/Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aLbmnswwpJAExxIKTr7kHow7zX1xrfEDZcv2GczGKc6AWufJbWzdEmkilQS/W6SN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lr3K8kD1FhT8KCPY05sj15x5r9vNHjXXhxaBGK377ysPxlncbEp6mxJE1FjeluDH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YFjMcFOIYktTI5xhUcxWreNsrkMkSV8xFe/NOwzwKDMk3fm5eBegFTBHLWll/Pdj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bl9s6akxl257jWU6wj%2BqeUymUAXiL/6ScV5nayd9fF939aLzozpUz/fYiGYlrjbG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qiPdYJMWzHlxsP7wcb0VWKNUwbh5/1GoYxbHUN9Syvt6wlhEdVaTcd5ONCVI/pYO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HFMwtisU4Nc1mHEukyVolTPL/fRHFceNUOOJgPguoFdTlqpoL/pWMq8%2BGfIt9lxR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cDY4guZAcIYqzEJoe3xvDCm9KKAUqONwrld0hASxwpTz6u1IIwaQUyxe/YzYP%2B9z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ExQ1%2BEt8bvsHe//cRVlq9s2M50VZP0M2GvsRCyZijmJ0fc4mk/uSR%2Bo3AhhEdwoM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uO3MZmX09Zu8QK4iqNA6OgzJ1uDHyxPbCDc61ulpXNWUa/YooIREJclDnSAVhzGU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HKuzvRdAWJK8KQchN5Fr%2BvkInLitUkcUJWdIT/CcFKZBprM%2BF6FoPzwrvW7Ipkks&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RFv21%2B5TtM9ezjzF6y6o0ChOXnHEjosTnA9Bog6mWgBJgTx6Fuc0NeKvSm7UnobO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x6%2BLKmVhJDbfwc3dYqE57A/vRFjEBn/85ETbrMR/oAXgM6Yka/IJwjdJo6qAyqr9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uIHEvfBmOkEI/5b0Dsq7GWIHP5yu6CrDTS4LaYAlm1jGuLtT1U4bFTucvNbCelH3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kOKV2yEJhhN9nozaJPiIEmgbMD1Jv3Rmmedc1KM9UllZgZWkX4Jew8XOzZy4ZuE/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k0P%2BbbXQscU%2B/98U2U4UQP%2BeN1ZINiS9JxRjD8UCIL%2BMANvGle4/t%2BdcOgWg6iZb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NtPKit1ozPRlZhQUDPXfDw%2BZmaAB1zEzZKdUly2gWiCedlh3S5HmEsWheGIcAXh2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CvwbvPlRP0plNQvjw1Lcsa2y7WsMxesgwwJPHE4OKspwmyYngW7rxYndK55/n/h5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MG3H1hh0lDBcmcKb7FpUW90WfhxoDvWY87StBymAgDFxm0H1oj6AT/kYoq9L04aD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UipGQ1Hi01bks67EQp3opQPJPJsDOldXJHKzmyWCuQiW8v6q/kQel54J9qLKI7mq&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  5
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  43,623  0  43,623  4,154.58  .00  39,468.42  9.5% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  600  0  600  .00  .00  600.00  .0% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM  2,000  0  2,000  .00  1,173.18  826.82  58.7% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  2,011.91  .00  2,988.09  40.2% 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  2,000  0  2,000  600.00  .00  1,400.00  30.0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  115,125  0  115,125  26,567.28  88,557.60  .12  100.0% 
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC  134,354  0  134,354  33,312.48  101,041.60  -.08  100.0%*
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  20,004  0  20,004  1,905.14  .00  18,098.86  9.5% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/  39,048  0  39,048  3,003.70  .00  36,044.30  7.7% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING  764  0  764  536.00  .00  228.00  70.2% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES  2,500  0  2,500  126.57  573.87  1,799.56  28.0% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  2,011.91  .00  2,988.09  40.2% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE  2,500  0  2,500  600.00  .00  1,900.00  24.0% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  116,125  0  116,125  26,798.10  89,327.00  -.10  100.0%*
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI  134,354  0  134,354  33,312.48  101,041.60  -.08  100.0%*
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,545  0  19,545  1,617.34  .00  17,927.66  8.3% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S  49,111  0  49,111  11,333.28  .00  37,777.72  23.1% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING  800  0  800  .00  .00  800.00  .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING  3,000  0  3,000  1,220.38  485.17  1,294.45  56.9% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  2,011.91  .00  2,988.09  40.2% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  116,851  0  116,851  26,965.62  89,885.40  -.02  100.0%*
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC  129,413  0  129,413  29,864.52  99,548.40  .08  100.0% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  21,527  0  21,527  2,214.20  .00  19,312.80  10.3% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/  42,438  0  42,438  4,041.72  .00  38,396.28  9.5% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R  525  0  525  .00  .00  525.00  .0% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R  2,000  0  2,000  2,048.52  291.91 -340.43  117.0%*
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  2,011.89  .00  2,988.11  40.2% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,000  0  1,000  .00  300.00  700.00  30.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  37,886  0  37,886  3,608.20  .00  34,277.80  9.5% 

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  3,075,857 -31,130  3,044,727  624,163.85  1,567,287.18  853,275.97  72.0%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  7,583  0  7,583  .00  .00  7,583.00  .0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE  35,389  0  35,389  .00  .00  35,389.00  .0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE  27,806  0  27,806  .00  .00  27,806.00  .0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  70,778  0  70,778  .00  .00  70,778.00  .0%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY  18,295  0  18,295  18,295.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oXzH1CoW5EQW3hH%2BIb6A2SGsIldlnSRro8G3TdHOBffrlXphfgxQjpMhgGhJtJW5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBMOjYczXBHXpEeNBoiA/AgrggAPAZKH6zWxvLrgJynCkDJ1m4ddWSlAE88kI08b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ml6UTEAWfYXMUw6%2BkR7pwtLmM92j%2B0fCJdjUNzcTmfFSxbJMMyZcpfAwyZIl7RD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2fnys0F/1VLga5Ztbiu5oA4sgJOW/Qnl9WhkzJEcQP9zLMPMVkUYecVn7Ul7xpHi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=troCVo%2BiN50OpTLeA0QGsUo%2BqOE0Dj9QkxhhEMgOnCIQmmhogQowGOBUuS2FApc2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7PQIO82qyAnYy9EHwKSt76veJoOBn6h8W9Cd86u4MCS/xytAU4JA/ejIVTZGZLtU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d1bMa8B%2B9hGltROqCJPlstUZk9p2P0zEvLhHfc6KQUXTgq7BdqHvXYhsd%2BB7F47q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GiyCmOymk0AlTJ0c%2BaGJXZT1OK3GAXajeN9SeHH1zZUDKpe6j6QDUJj%2BX9DtkJMP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1tEUGIGAd3nI8ZlXFfFw%2BDIen/VDqUCtC8/mpDuOx4aP%2Bjgjy/UKTbbiu0Grolhm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R/%2B3NExAzLwqlFVgVrGEQ6r265b5W3B615%2BVgWxBlJgrmYOQaeZxQkXUq/yqL90b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1eovoR9FZBmED3ixCT0HPCwvh5PBSYJFiAfblMs2ej9rHpdx4plcmzJlGUIHtsvR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJ9khAVeP41q1AYAfzqoY%2Bem3XcULkOajNNnFf3B5VvDiKnKc2TS8koyoMP9iPbF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=txi3GwQVExBOacFgCJufrOaN8JdCbA7ZdH7JD13R5z5ZAhAGkDL6rZYt6atychCz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uBRXCujaAI5LIiIK/TGeoqGsnyrOiStwmG9PBXroAJX6oSWvnPYi7%2BjTMiUWOo2N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w9xJ5JoSnZyga7jZbXGZsk2AcZ8P1A152rga3DpI2%2B05Q5rJ3BMVgHOeaVzEQB7Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FwZ/AXOZ6kEEM23W1vWkRDC67BYV8L2KqUvEMPttJXAE/pQPr%2ByzetJCJ2Tz3ibt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b76jerIfKooIRXqF976vVSC8Wwiit9WxTSO5Xm2Y0iug3xlafZIK/A1Hx80KNifI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P8fNuDiL9abxqWir0x%2BQszSJbMIoUAFTm4Wzia8oNOHC07WS0nJjemkkz/6zEkIV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bZeLh6M5VbmKkgLe%2BpUMwRXmn/4Tu5uXbt3dDbD9ZCPgjJNFPfcjgkhdqPSLH8TR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WW6mShW2LJkIQ5/9zTRaXmNslPq0N2xlhl6Tk6WPqCRom4R0zqoG9Ll5NYL37IFd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aLd5CUdFUlYpiq662gF0etDTgC104BcELaNVgVifGA04OpYZctp72D4Pt7XpwODW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Pdi02NM/rC6I8Tn8BzR/qkMtBGoebU0MT%2BwejoAenorNPPGyF9WzgqOSBB8lH4o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yI5U6vcftMVhftQWfIyGH3TCpwNKnM2PA8bWRBIxgv0Bn6tTXfROx6dV4Rf%2BmjUP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sab/EJPUmYVsSOykxIqj6gaxOvz7UK9U/hfhxgJZKEp/XfQqm2m2cfRcZ5%2B8dk8i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A6fS7SRvSvYF4sBhqMaVoNwBFZePLWqK6gb4C4SlcxeH8jF4WFtL6pxNN1nfzLcq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L37PWIdHxtHM0CTIj9xGfqA40lR9%2BzEH2Ux9ofQ6iD8TH0JweyDJjFojnEcphghq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I14R6UsVvUyDJtXkppJPhpEm56VGeGrZKBmvu272n1r8rH/KJlYHGHvKWQzJ%2BOJD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxRHf7%2BNoJgvcnGusPJDXeosdofCPTLLPhODEN24GWIyCR%2Bp9IRjrIILrTxo4gMH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BV2QQKZE2cXOyzrYgIIGYIB4sU4PydS7IDX0a3mbcpwBrE8LGNOEwm0DMRGYfs6I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8guYylDjp76WB%2BZn32U1VbJSkGFj08qD3VTppmhUbQ5Jwnf2nNHSwpjRg5SOXxhg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XWQe%2B9OTmvy3JiMgfl4qQnbDvcEAlilGuHwcYM3CTJJvHVOQzb6jblGRNT8osaB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xaU%2BzQN05jmDR03ByJOIuefkacnHuxhWWXipqGJZL7eRxrEFBlb7FACYc54SFJxy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1TZRze0GzMsty0ELOuurD7AOUX7enlYJX8m4nLlNiZ8y98oJuAuVx5Mj9ZRw690I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cVfAocYzyvC4iBklqru9AZuNUiUGPdYhkcjQ8nJAlAjqkBCDFeNX86A1SJmXrwyk&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  6
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -  150,075  0  150,075  .00   .00  150,075.00  .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE  161,631  0  161,631  7,599.16   91,189.92  62,841.92  61.1% 
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART  259,839  0  259,839  19,493.30   233,919.60  6,426.10  97.5% 
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.  187,224  0  187,224  16,116.34   171,107.53  .13  100.0% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH  1,343,252  0  1,343,252  106,063.44  1,224,125.78  13,062.78  99.0% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.  733,908  0  733,908  56,741.34   666,651.58  10,515.08  98.6% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED  264,881  0  264,881  20,375.46   244,505.52  .02  100.0% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.  93,612  0  93,612  7,200.92   86,411.04  .04  100.0% 
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED  269,501  0  269,501  20,730.84   248,770.08  .08  100.0% 
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH  1,502,729  0  1,502,729  115,230.29  1,336,953.61  50,545.10  96.6% 
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC  322,397  0  322,397  21,602.76   259,233.12  41,561.12  87.1% 
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED  369,667  0  369,667  28,435.92   341,231.04  .04  100.0% 
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE  1,379,975  0  1,379,975  116,824.07  1,263,692.22 -541.29  100.0%*
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.  1,255,919  0  1,255,919  96,609.16  1,159,309.92  -.08  100.0%*
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART  138,881  0  138,881  10,683.16   128,197.92  -.08  100.0%*
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG  322,404  0  322,404  56,042.62   638,671.44 -372,310.06  215.5%*
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L  244,542  0  244,542  38,791.56   440,820.62 -235,070.18  196.1%*
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT  193,309  0  193,309  15,136.84   172,822.08  5,350.08  97.2% 
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC  183,790  0  183,790  22,108.08   255,216.96 -93,535.04  150.9%*
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT  336,371  0  336,371  56,815.18   672,422.16 -392,866.34  216.8%*
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS  278,025  0  278,025  20,807.58   227,402.41  29,815.01  89.3% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY  291,190  0  291,190  14,800.08   177,600.96  98,788.96  66.1% 
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI  313,935  0  313,935  55,712.62   585,077.84 -326,855.46  204.1%*
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC  368,527  0  368,527  62,644.62   676,917.14 -371,034.76  200.7%*
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  739,026  0  739,026  .01   739,025.77  .22  100.0% 
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  754,557  0  754,557  .00   754,557.18  -.18  100.0%*
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  144,205  0  144,205  12,902.00   131,302.80  .20  100.0% 
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI  369,831  0  369,831  .00   369,831.02  -.02  100.0%*
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN  235,389  0  235,389  .00   205,311.54  30,077.46  87.2% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.  156,490  0  156,490  18,099.04   245,348.16 -106,957.20  168.3%*
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.  149,471  0  149,471  4,367.38   52,408.56 92,695.06   38.0%
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH  387,241  0  387,241  .00   387,241.14  -.14  100.0%*
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC  248,917  0  248,917  23,984.22   287,810.64 -62,877.86  125.3%*
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.  184,486  0  184,486  18,895.46   170,294.64 -4,704.10  102.5%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN  324,843  0  324,843  .00   324,842.81  .19  100.0% 
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S  343,946  0  343,946  .00   90,011.50  253,934.50  26.2% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  726,516  0  726,516  120,107.68  1,341,748.61 -735,340.29  201.2%*
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  675,346  0  675,346  116,273.39  1,346,433.13 -787,360.52  216.6%*
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO  1,636,435  0  1,636,435  135,159.12  1,572,432.49 -71,156.61  104.3%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART  77,029  0  77,029  5,925.30   71,103.60  .10  100.0% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  92,695  0  92,695  7,130.38   85,564.56  .06  100.0% 
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E  161,953  0  161,953  12,457.92   149,495.04  .04  100.0% 
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG  439,576  0  439,576  34,211.78   410,541.36 -5,177.14  101.2%*
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS  1,516,635  0  1,516,635  110,809.41  1,360,170.48 45,655.11   97.0%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UjIUHiMdkt5ZJMS8o6lTAU%2B4cryW5k939E6OZ%2BhHa9flRi%2BkzOxE7MxITF79W8Ps&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NEQTMaqhk8%2BkVSotSQ59sH/wX7aXx%2B8SGuyhqWEz5FZNMQOY6KGG61nk%2BBoNlb2/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxRR202cYl/6Wxs1IVKM1I9zjcsJP5YIBltNV8SUj5GekWCzZwZ2NHKTmXRNCYuf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FSqIG3bQMqX4apjceFDTKFWFMQ%2BmLNlRWu0sPbnxB6Hlo8NfYrrx8cz/1LAN3haz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zHPtLkSHEJUg5lZFNUjWV%2Bbieml13oWzFjj61erkIam0me1Svvi0gqlJVnEq26SF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N2hSyEuJKdDewNwWWdDSaD6kPRloCqRF9NAyg/SRVsTh2Uo8BPnP0659eifoPhjB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WQFeI%2Bf8e4KQETdw58n0l3iezDnWx8eMyEF7kF5a4TrRrOsl8Z7UoHdEb2W67Olh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2Bsa15aLnI18UbL5tlqA1tmawExSyEU2KEPBfH%2BD4VhAcWN6DXaBxV8Yy1JDc%2BwC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lRmuvi2r1dsuO/cXjMX73Ol25aKogKaal5pCnguoDnzUWQD%2BkMeZvWP75zV%2BwlVK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xUDmUk8Xb8g3p7yzgDJIC8vVg7igfu802K/3eFF3LVD1yDpdmU1gU5zPwVGa0onU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BA0DfkXBysFPPmNJkokng8GLA1nVL68rjmq7tSKuh7vmuTSlHEMGX5QoJuymyP9j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xijJTlygoQEo5OxNfHrlDpry7Cpc6xG2bovIF%2BX%2Bj79bCJrQ/2FM/QRpU04X3ohd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4qi%2BfKPQIl6IdheeWbLknaT7U%2BjUi7HJ22s6VTKGiaosqclw%2Bm4xLqZNpqF6MkaU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=haUX5zdIncB52gxlkqLYN0CrGeZbx6W52w6XOxB9IG0HnQk4hFsh4PUD4O8oqyXS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/KkE0Sia2uPHT2mtptp/wsKeerAwGLo1X6uTifVSn1rO2MT0un5HZivQacjUNu8/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hx5orgxk2XkHPPGn9rJOma6F5x0t%2BqhKjmq6Z%2Br8pHy/OtniBO3k5zlbkj1IhiKU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1CyIuGgblYSz3ABudZU5YN/Fb3WT6PpxZocPr2aSLuCQ%2BsvC4BlHfFQvwbpBytD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FB1UHODnDYHVsnMvTboqnBUM/fUsYpJ9sHsCMVNvq8Ac5gqvm/tHBz8awKirRwIR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UK40mhOYlS4JLiyGI7ODzm0qcNCIyWvvD29JnIiYiDyxtzCZp9z%2BgJi5Q4nmIB18&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9R66cYItTSHXWRZxnd6C1mG/BP%2B/jiY91iddmKeb1bJ4mZoQNLmgKX/KTNLZrJfa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QOtq0w429u5Ojflz1hZgUowDm0WL5AFDztQYi6/ZAN%2BSFzqpScBBFma3AHETndF0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JVU9cHMo3yQOhI3UlYA04vCmNNKgDFplvdh/oPWPdo2Ywx9FxUvoUbpQADBsKAew&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8pqoF25/azlcw5hmAdCQGVFnArx0ChTKhyu8aDjw/fBSzxlcMNeUxnii8pFtKNaE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jIckboHdxKDIuLX9E65PRjtnMSXZGKGCN8AzbibzLHvuAwVHkkvhL2ERI/HopIaZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MQBRDcsbmO5P5uuDG/4QgVLMr2NRprHpX2R3FhocLvswK9gaTCgGLxfyWBGEb1AP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3icIiFZV3OrYyuUKIFFntA06ypQrSbSLk5jgAnQJbAC6sNAahSZEcdT/bfHdhdr9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mtKlOXVL2mhBFtLC4xrYVux57y85MUxI/a%2BMd%2BxCNRjLHIIHr8Rr2CMFMgWbNJ4Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/C5YGiONGZ0d4wnN80SZ7GQ56VNsN2wCg9VnbRE28EF%2BsuKuP48xKls1RNbRGiaO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jJ8QIHo39bVlhQRCY7Sy%2BChzo4p9Kluoe7BLjBu9t5exUaK6CMiqu7N4ojm9Bkpz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yjUMHg9tAWmbr/GvlnDsNk9TkJ2TfnFz/b8N8JIh7U8ttHeCa9teZIzYQsH2NmLI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EXyZCaLxH9P2zhuCwraIE0hYwtREJSCrtZgACYmMw7Q3VwAt6bdDYQsxp8fe0Qc7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rlTzFA/NAqTYkv/Jqbum1lg8uuIYn%2BhPQmsSdRnLfuEN889brGg0M0Dt5Ogb/k2S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=stW6K0EhOCkEDqx4iaw9bFH0B2GfMYd9z2DGHhejk38boGajbMTeI8IYM%2BGw0HAd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ergz07tAnrbsCVHbGRj9G9Cn10PRidtz8aIfji97Gle03cgZhN2kQyQNuZPGibae&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VBDh9yahW/izZROTLriaMmIr9ubs1ePSTj1WhdNVB%2B%2BnPDxC/7/QldiTE/EfxuFV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EsnoPJuHUArsKou6wSf%2BLTYGaf%2Bubgc0RNAP%2B3VT5ltsTHzTY%2BuCjixPHD5ZK2y4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1FHrAZuLHUsLxQh/6hP3PT2HWN%2BaKTNxVfplh0Wkb7A/oN9L8sqQC19yu%2BokKGKV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G5xWdUtMpj9pMrw5XynG4yqkiKvnRsM/Go4yGchZ%2BGM9Sp7nW7rmxMZuXd8N9Ju5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D1oC80gbUivixDYsfVm8EKsJQ0rLqe/Z9NLB5/jSjg9tsJ8ikJ6vJhJVUi6GAAIh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MZIB4vxanq6ryMtQMiYReLxnje9BJ%2B559Ewwygy%2BjXZXXIF3abjSyi6rVgqEMmqG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rvdfdP7Jl6jQimc8lCkQvEtf22ovOpoS8EIlLaKOb6RWhQIkKt6q4nNcMPGa14nX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sV5uhKvOdACJLVF%2Bz6sLhauGvBIJ%2BWdrWRI78zgBqcITQNFEgTMulxkeTGTy1Z2G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Imj7Q35mtv3UggAYmZKVtqqR/66dQrgkZxJh1qhebrd7UNprhdCfL5lXBca9X%2Bsl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NSY%2BpO91hM4QOMWuLB9DKFiUHEqilvusA%2BD29VwRHQmmRVyqP5AEVGiQEfMdT8u5&


 
 
 

09/28/2023 14:42    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      7
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2024 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       72,480           0      72,480       6,902.86      65,577.17           -.03  100.0%*
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       59,827           0      59,827       6,290.96      59,764.12      -6,228.08  110.4%*
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.       99,697           0      99,697       7,669.00      92,028.00            .00  100.0% 
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE      303,275           0     303,275      26,421.92     317,063.04     -40,209.96  113.3%*
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR    1,573,359           0   1,573,359     113,924.33   1,367,091.84      92,342.83   94.1% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART       72,955           0      72,955       5,611.92      67,343.04            .04  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC       72,480           0      72,480       5,575.38      66,904.56            .06  100.0% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.       93,612           0      93,612       7,200.92      86,411.04            .04  100.0% 
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER      296,214           0     296,214      23,213.46     278,561.52      -5,560.98  101.9%*
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS    1,460,003           0   1,460,003     113,576.60   1,346,426.80           -.40  100.0%*
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART       93,612           0      93,612       7,200.92      86,411.04            .04  100.0% 
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI       90,874           0      90,874       6,990.30      83,883.60            .10  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS       87,691           0      87,691       6,745.46      80,945.52            .02  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND      314,929           0     314,929      24,586.14     295,033.68      -4,690.82  101.5%*

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS              25,039,474           0  25,039,474   1,987,093.60  25,691,170.49  -2,638,790.09  110.5%

 
 

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS                
_________________________________________

 
12310000 51050  TUTORING      408,800           0     408,800         168.04            .00     408,631.96     .0% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL    1,182,630           0   1,182,630      88,491.52     970,595.90     123,542.58   89.6% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED      470,680           0     470,680      35,354.84     424,258.08      11,067.08   97.6% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -      105,000           0     105,000     152,959.80            .00     -47,959.80  145.7%*
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL       78,905           0      78,905       6,069.62      72,835.44           -.06  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL    1,113,536           0   1,113,536      87,294.04   1,026,239.68           2.28  100.0% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING       98,789           0      98,789       7,599.16      91,189.92           -.08  100.0%*
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL       78,905           0      78,905       6,069.62      72,835.44           -.06  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL    1,018,662           0   1,018,662      75,033.50     872,470.80      71,157.70   93.0% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA      168,965           0     168,965      10,899.17     148,885.12       9,180.71   94.6% 
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL       82,277           0      82,277       7,835.90      74,441.05            .05  100.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      883,857           0     883,857      84,225.06     993,171.76    -193,539.82  121.9%*
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI      193,309           0     193,309      14,869.92     178,439.04            .04  100.0% 
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL       92,685           0      92,685       7,129.62      85,555.44           -.06  100.0%*
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      682,535           0     682,535      47,909.04     558,416.08      76,209.88   88.8% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING      198,486           0     198,486      17,077.48     181,408.56           -.04  100.0%*
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL       93,612           0      93,612       7,200.92      86,411.04            .04  100.0% 
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      513,625           0     513,625      32,511.76     491,801.12     -10,687.88  102.1%*
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI      197,578           0     197,578      15,198.32     182,379.84           -.16  100.0%*
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL       93,612           0      93,612       7,200.92      86,411.04            .04  100.0% 
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      380,627           0     380,627      41,273.92     495,287.04    -155,933.96  141.0%*
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN      188,202           0     188,202      14,477.08     173,724.96           -.04  100.0%*
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL       66,055           0      66,055       5,081.16      60,973.92           -.08  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2LYhsMqc2cFBTOFyujlVhST15tf9em3Kt0Z8jPxXMuR0nPD1HwO1F7TJ%2BJIRLBqR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d5/dh1cJiSzaIGqk/13P5GXrS4aSZQnXZmQ1AjgOFaWDZatan6MMA4tNorBFTgIT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=66g9JSlW/8BPVK%2B9XTyF4sfW/NiK7HHDNVFpiLtO5UBgm9GXu9akDpw9zqH899rD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wc7K1tZaelrCH4ejQ7Nt2gkZxi2XhBSm6arhQfCx%2BuwDtU20UehGNEKlYTKsijS4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UXvzgrwocHlyNfXPwRS8Cr60LJ%2BVHRgMBTkEapLXNxv/RsHhlMdxG8mPIIeL11hK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W9PEldbD/SFMydWe8Y9ZTq9fjDE/shV88YfnRbBL4iNAS1wEKDZAq0v0LEgKP4L5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PkYIBjHHpWNl0tIo5pqZTMiJgKm/VPk1Fagx75ccghn5hVuuXAFWk4GG6hb3ev3c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KocmbdgXTAk5gj75FALRQIZbtB0XgdheJOmYuLSL%2BzoRyEeLnEB0jYt29iE09wiH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OAC8vciCJKFKglJlsWPVkwjBWTy82Kw%2Bc2WuFZPV1E6HwTLjucLSJ1wAA/xJb4pY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oVJZ5BNiOCsD70qzFeRWEpnYIjmJx/omM1EuU64MK9nup4NqScOPvxtA6zj34OPK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BIKt9OWiZeQBK6ELO6RiG/%2BgOcbGJ/Dq2siDSvvvKRZ9HZwPzosSzI2TCXwUOWPk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fBgTo3E0x5ux58wv129sVecX6BTDn8n44ZGmmPGjG6S/awieuyPcbR68PQw86qIS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QmZXwqbdGe4anDEAkbJRG5f0B1LdFsrF1PR5Lvm/zAM1QM23VslmR9EzkXAvICjM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l5oqQ8Hv4p7BRbO59bodEO22ZfxhqgqWMshIDa78t5xET9Xl%2BNVsUY5H8kn/eVAy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9%2BH0Zky5LhtI0esFXlz26I9zIedGnoE/OwNthkhyIYq9PmGxCGleaelF4PfOFIpA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2BZPjG2CkxGt9vQBT2xu04M/9GlL66SBR1KUE1x7zegZsojpb8w2XzZt63dsxM/I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d85auhawiJOJSwOpR4xSxNrCZxZr4lGX7TQEwVib/7AbPbq48G5GdyNSxZ6hhsdJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dy0IuTM4V0q7iCvK9R/UYoEYHE22FCDwLHJ%2BnRcNXXDcPleOEpOdEIiW0%2BbWteUX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SPxZImT9Lz2YdG49GknyK2KGOMFjIiI7V8X5/EivP0BuWlgpFQC%2BFF4dlxLDIfya&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U0y7HWEyg0bfIzHDHXbni1lyMp4NLDZFERbIXLtBgdyEmajbgDJm4gvzVR3Jwrn7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cSOZVLrnKRrw/JUcAbimoEQM7CFC2tP%2B%2BQ2zG7R/sx0dSJDgEG3YILSezizbinhx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vjOZn1QFQDOk5WvnMDGsSMolT5MtA2oH1FMXA7J5Bxt2kzMf6LX%2B/Q9%2B2%2B6voTU6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1xQD2II2EmgX4V4CNTfofay6h1yXlmbkOfENhUnv3k1XfNwLivte8Sl7/RWPtrUB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qn4kAPKzcPDl0Z6sOazQU7H6k1Hi7sWiZ7S8xEK3rFe66Med/dgx9mPBhYukonGv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZRNjE8fKt%2BZ0lPGfdJkdI6IcRXpSVlxE%2Bi6QJI%2B8qB4i1kt%2B4u1IVQlDvPTuTz7Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OhkOxOK17eJ5EAcMMJmBzEApTQuARj0MRnd7erZz2bKRnLCvMWJ/5%2B2JI76d/x5y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U1f5yK2ZuzVl0J7/n36fLlWnemhXvwz3tRi84qtHCOzJUimEAVgOyUySh1jIaeFG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1sT%2Birp%2BERYMcG/6geGC8/Lm93BtZncqY2NZV4DAiR07hqPm4/pPhBE%2BjNsp6e%2B8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VrcC49eIo4Ty6M%2Bl11VqapzhMlogyYspbaomiDAwkvbOZqS/6/d6fIDXWj4Q9xrv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EdFjcIHhwU3ZkfLx0qeK9xod0M5DGxQCIZgrBUyTgjmXrliAJtDyy0IiMMz%2B1fwK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a7RBJhb6h76rCX5YtN4AvkyZRgP4K24nI4TFUM2zu6d1kZSpKyYxNQeFFkWzDI6z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LcfxCfJ5HTcSC91OQcdWRrXB7epFKCJIyv721qHWSqKaCflqOvt6Pj/45C6eum7K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vhzPGNESmubl6TsK9R2uouh%2BQKA4DK7Kq2SjbrorA7HVbEWKxYmoxsQfwPTcrI%2Bn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WE6zzTudZjwwQGFWyp%2BykwgdGPTfNOZn1hIE1p/VbdKodPjhMMMt9Oczd20Kvq31&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WG1cqeIieWq56V8ra2g97Nn0dP3g2Bfp1Vn3aUAr8B1kYowZQ%2BJX/SKxHHdZTQiL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aSvJD5TK4F9YRXxwBW6TobOIiTshvlkzP3lS5YL2LDvGvFfvzWyguZWka%2BlDxX0z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mn/H%2BbkfZAnd1MRRD3HU5GBDHWsFruJf4dKEoDJILA0vQVtZtXvVR5os57MIky6M&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  8
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  486,940  0  486,940  38,666.80  448,274.20 -1.00  100.0%*
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI  187,225  0  187,225  14,401.84  172,822.08  1.08  100.0% 
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA  592,092  0  592,092  50,673.86  586,016.07 -44,597.93  107.5%*

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS  9,657,589  0  9,657,589  875,672.91  8,534,843.62  247,072.47  97.4%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER  315,476  0  315,476  18,692.00  296,783.94  .06  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC  132,253  0  132,253  13,454.86  154,302.97 -35,504.83  126.8%*

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  447,729  0  447,729  32,146.86  451,086.91 -35,504.77  107.9%

2325 SUBSTITUTES  
_________________________________________

12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T  422,000 -115,000  307,000  17,951.35  .00  289,048.65  5.8% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T  232,000  0  232,000  4,800.00  .00  227,200.00  2.1% 
12325000 51008  RETIREE SUBSTITU  0  5,000  5,000  5,400.00  .00 -400.00  108.0%*
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/  0  110,000  110,000  32,367.00  76,073.00  1,560.00  98.6% 
12325076 51004  SUBSTITUTE PSP  157,000  0  157,000  6,324.00  .00  150,676.00  4.0% 

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES  811,000  0  811,000  66,842.35  76,073.00  668,084.65  17.6%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  
_________________________________________

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S  25,200  0  25,200  240.00  .00  24,960.00  1.0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP  33,323  0  33,323  1,535.32  .00  31,787.68  4.6% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  802,656  0  802,656  46,970.76  .00  755,685.24  5.9% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP  75,578  0  75,578  4,345.20  .00  71,232.80  5.7% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  593,092  0  593,092  42,193.82  .00  550,898.18  7.1% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  83,430  0  83,430  7,264.52  .00  76,165.48  8.7% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  632,121  0  632,121  45,184.24  .00  586,936.76  7.1% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP  75,578  0  75,578  7,197.92  .00  68,380.08  9.5% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  573,819  0  573,819  40,246.08  .00  533,572.92  7.0% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  75,769  0  75,769  6,322.48  .00  69,446.52  8.3% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  398,698  0  398,698  31,088.36  .00  367,609.64  7.8% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP  75,064  0  75,064  4,468.10  .00  70,595.90  6.0% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  286,968  0  286,968  31,490.84  .00  255,477.16  11.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PRLPTKdaGCcgGmNPbj/LwNBvMyUhF88%2BePhdLPqK33tT%2BBUkbzX8f63PjGKCQQaG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=URTDnfjFkciIN%2Bk2gW2VkJ6OnjPRiP8ARkrT12GlMSvEcBipTTfKqRw5XkgSYinZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VmqIq%2BOREoihv3e8FbQyqnULVN5lR80eZSxEKg26BkTvrblGq1%2Bnm028T8KcVQoI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AceaG1BtkzuezvtQ9/u0V3gMawl05dOSiBort%2Be3u4x7HJuaY92J6fQNQ8cbfl2i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rNUG5fnWUmVdix4y6NRYRVMkpB02ICH8NSEHQ3ThGUv4WoARl1ZUd9ZI8ziBVe%2BA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iwi223Ob8tJMxzK9dXQaWYKjP9V35rU6tcGFw/R6CSuEQMW67L5JKpmAalp3sYss&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xkC33TTSwrsZFz1HNt1g0Pe8lPME0L/m86Df6DJ%2B7suxDKvvPNisHPNbPrFHNlwU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=acMI2Ut4ugjzYd6DjXncalyfQu2IH5fGb4nb526/tVBa7FzYqotSz7Z25QEXs7UJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T%2B366FyaO7x0qIR42A2%2BLhxouDwOAoTr9jAVcLiRddhCCprH6WJT6xUvIWVXtyml&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nUo7KtDMkqs3yoGx3xl0W0huaSRcukKJMEC2jYoE%2Bf8Ri6oDGhndcRypaL5tq9IQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2BibABXLE9SCoCMa020FL68AUcM9KfVYETh0h1EfeGKgD3NclQ5Ln%2Bm41sI%2B4tIl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1NJzGmLV2iduDmUiaRmfN3ypkDg0wg/DKFH0nCSqbjZiAWYxnOnFKdUoJBggHo07&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rPoTPF9kkoXhc5qV1gAObFGtkK7BIX/bN%2B%2BVamzZkuuZwgF/W88znNsU4ILgLOKt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ef4geOK/LVBG6mh7OSd0dAf0fam3lse1mIN8FwhMdUFdPFZ6bTSUqywdVvfHtjj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EkRWaEnQnHJAFqRnQa0rk5t12xUbwz53BTRpBgh70lYUwcEa7w8gU9XVYaL54LKQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BxgEVsDFY3lBVkqNB/hCySyMwlezts0dJ5YViCqC8lDmOjTYlhblvmkFy%2BnQtJKo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gi0jZYH%2BHkfzE/wczxglCVAibbF8zI4pmLXPDscqFtTP6NO9ecfZqKzSZl7CroME&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ni5QLFMaAB80uBbUWhs2LfY/U3Vn%2BxkR7A470KSMo3LbKhEnk%2BakW3ciAUBmYIi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lC1gMcZEap/xJwljdpHnAD0UtKFI8Y9u4nFm/p2QD8FLqCbxgVxynIyMu39HW/mU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z/TM5RcIztOJop8nOfNEa7lk65HTQK2FkV69Tl8Xj7jFW3qbRjFh5q2LoyYacsUr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D0%2BxAJ4L86GDVRX0PQT0utgmmcIlUVFOtV/Ipb3gO0eP8GI%2BzwIIvYjG9jPvJwv1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMtSlyUvKE9og8zwC1uzeux1obDRriGyp9TH26cAjCmdhq2gFJLC/OOj1oL1M3TF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XwKLEOmamZTjHkCa52WADvPn9nVKlzjqfNDb0M6MKZnhP3Tjv04NSub/NJ4bO3Wz&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  76,092  0  76,092  7,246.88  .00  68,845.12  9.5% 
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  377,834  0  377,834  23,698.59  .00  354,135.41  6.3% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  499,762  0  499,762  39,318.78  .00  460,443.22  7.9% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,684,984  0  4,684,984  338,811.89  .00  4,346,172.11  7.2%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  98,789  0  98,789  7,599.16  91,189.92  -.08  100.0%*
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  59,540  0  59,540  5,175.96  .00  54,364.04  8.7% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  87,691  0  87,691  6,745.46  80,945.52  .02  100.0% 
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  45,420  0  45,420  2,162.86  20,547.17  22,709.97  50.0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  93,612  0  93,612  7,200.92  86,411.04  .04  100.0% 
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  45,420  0  45,420  2,162.86  20,547.17  22,709.97  50.0% 
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  47,862  0  47,862  4,558.28  43,303.66  .06  100.0% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  47,862  0  47,862  4,558.28  43,303.66  .06  100.0% 
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  50,302  0  50,302  .00  50,301.94  .06  100.0% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  56,935  0  56,935  9,748.10  92,606.95 -45,420.05  179.8%*
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  45,420  0  45,420  4,325.72  41,094.34  -.06  100.0%*
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  45,420  0  45,420  4,325.72  41,094.34  -.06  100.0%*
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  47,862  0  47,862  3,681.70  44,180.40  -.10  100.0%*
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  56,935  0  56,935  5,422.38  51,512.61  .01  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  829,070  0  829,070  67,667.40  707,038.72  54,363.88  93.4%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000  0  35,000  .00  .00  35,000.00  .0% 
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI  50,000  0  50,000  .00  .00  50,000.00  .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  3,310.00  500.00  6,190.00  38.1% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000  0  75,000  12,246.55  .00  62,753.45  16.3% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  5,250.00  279.00  10,646.00  34.2% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100  0  4,100  99.00  .00  4,001.00  2.4% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  218,275  0  218,275  20,905.55  779.00  196,590.45  9.9%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tFa1t/7%2BCiMjaoSIvCnbs1NDIg/%2BKDB31DSDWf1mv/jJMzXseoDnFNbFkxbyfcL0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=59bySue0hP9KBziei0keZNm//Jjwc75Wi84jKNBns8G3xRDdUwMSb5YXkr4svMZ0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q%2B4adTK92o8RJbajQhxgmvViso%2BItFltLr1wnLpg2NdwVzTWj8wP6vl%2BXPvGMMgz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2tsJYCFkILLa/e/uxEMgAzRKoMeXMflAdLjL9gddamQpXrApx6Af%2BLfaYsTHHM7J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8apKG7lYnXiuZpGXi4GghXpmD6tZmPOd/pC3rv6R744m3ZM3V8B2Go89LcyZNpvt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iwIpGBeXX0MZCXOKaOW2JZDxeW1Ms9/ZbXGYSvCjpgdOuxKuZVl20AjdgisPJEfo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nPO/5yE3DrGHeU3lvoBe6I%2Bzzdv9A5DZ6nrHpPHKwk17y6QtjlVcJ%2BpwLHGQpPaR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ye0Je%2BIzVJOFA7E4GZY0tglhiCGyLvNk1Y46ujqe38UGvh4nbtPRr2HbcMLeAwvS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k4NT1CQfWLe4SqfqQIG7wfwJT2/3kYa1ZQb8k6x95t2y3rpDmG/umdp5o2z8cC%2Bq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRu7LQIx3IrD358e2SAZU7j3S4Ksu8t14pHv4IJstEJcThi5BbSEogJbYMg765au&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zCo1Vp9Z4TsZ5tTCBV/Kh0/%2BYr4J%2BcQ3TVOblPNSVr6Q7Vu96/diJ25%2Bo9RNHezC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BTKKvM7AtG2bb3zEf%2BVHJO588kKNSnrRzUvyVuDLZ9whfNFv9Ix1iCCHdWNnZ2lS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ziKQI42iFP0s0Vep1MHHXlG4oihG5Mg6qfQXHsnHPrg2WYt8l4AQm5uBrQpXSM4N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bnqg3bQRDTUuH/ewcoz%2B3dyQnheGlydyPl1G8aaaBWGVXLM0/sl08TDZ/s0pWpRs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BRLy9L04cdH4YLCzpdP/BpVWrtcCDxvExXTK4FQLSjOdLJyQBU%2BDPvkViXYTAnGo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=87y9i4k5KfJ8LEO8S9mK7QDiOFSzOppdij3OtPhOUJO4wD0GKhntNpAIainzTtRi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zNUMYp/K5sdueasRnEtpORXscI2iqQZlPY2pVSqHDhiKZUd5qX0Tw6QwjrU3Tj2h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y2T2%2B2Gt/TzNkNPISyhxJXXQJ%2BH/UIZtUbQvGiPujbq/Sp5f5qpeyubDtY6y5Q3h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5mF6M2hHu/T/Zkk7g4jNl8iOFzBmMPmpI8Hpbpiuv9%2BjvapfiRW%2BCrTtb3L7gn1e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VKgEBNXQ9sxjeRdWNzRt9KOzQIxuHRGDq5WM47jOabh5BJZkkAtrf97%2BIWLwQZDy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fCXuWc/5d0dEym4/hcJQL8gtfLL/3%2Blb%2BQxBB6wdrizKzAknv6nwFzYyOWFsHBoo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3LJ8ixcEmiKyKPyVIkE6Pijbsl4hDcGz9OQHxJfdl8Vdl/WpV7Co1obXCD2CNUN0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmTgioW3I2/24PU%2BH0jYT5P/hXSCVpBuDIs7znGdyOFmLF37YGpxkqp0c2yeZRz/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=97xTC9zUSGC3H6zUMBhMGPUdGmRYsIsREWJe%2BP3JRSsq7bQmbRUirEy9j8Noai4D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lh33k3g/IkRgqyv2YQQRADhfroQHeZHitRtiLPr4V8KnHXeimwnwbFhuQHvvZY6g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ba97mJS1ivhxmpHtxKxV3qhO9QAUfLbxPVZyXw9I%2BFEIv9llYuTWPANf/0yhIhrK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Q%2BCursd4k6pv/rowh5lgpsrVTkMJiZ0t/c6zGBURAu5OYva5N7W6IFu/nuAQBWs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VaPr6DWKml9ow2ZxWiCtmUKbQI2Tp8GoCFhyjVwf3vPKU1PJfcxB3VwW2Q6a9Xdi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BskF5DsemXGrmjqRser0XeTJV6JJFsAcBUHScIT2I4wdx4voQBd%2B/5rAsYoFR6%2Bf&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  10
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000  0  4,000  428.31  .00  3,571.69  10.7% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO  127,000  0  127,000  .00  .00  127,000.00  .0% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA  3,000  0  3,000  1,058.20  .00  1,941.80  35.3% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU  42,000  0  42,000  14,056.61  10,092.09  17,851.30  57.5% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA  3,186  0  3,186  .00  .00  3,186.00  .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  12,000  0  12,000  7,388.50  .00  4,611.50  61.6% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS  15,000  0  15,000  4,751.10  3,434.40  6,814.50  54.6% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN  6,000  0  6,000  1,609.73  1,430.12  2,960.15  50.7% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,500  0  2,500  .00  .00  2,500.00  .0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN  2,000  0  2,000  732.98  .00  1,267.02  36.6% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC  2,000  0  2,000  941.50  137.50  921.00  54.0% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S  6,000  0  6,000  4,295.07  1,554.75  150.18  97.5% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E  6,000  0  6,000  .00  2,187.75  3,812.25  36.5% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F  5,000  0  5,000  1,154.34  791.94  3,053.72  38.9% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M  8,726  0  8,726  .00  .00  8,726.00  .0% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  413.35  .00  1,586.65  20.7% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  7,500  0  7,500  .00  7,451.97  48.03  99.4% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  5,000  0  5,000  2,550.85  1,867.84  581.31  88.4% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG  6,000  0  6,000  .00  .00  6,000.00  .0% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT  8,200  0  8,200  655.88  2,940.64  4,603.48  43.9% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA  2,000  0  2,000  622.79  88.11  1,289.10  35.5% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI  500  0  500  .00  .00  500.00  .0% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC  5,000  0  5,000  614.88  4,013.68  371.44  92.6% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.  15,000  0  15,000  220.00  96.03  14,683.97  2.1% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH  21,807  0  21,807  .00  3,555.03  18,251.97  16.3% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.  3,000  0  3,000  1,909.04  1,005.09  85.87  97.1% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN  15,000  0  15,000  1,235.42  96.04  13,668.54  8.9% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT  21,918  0  21,918  2,743.86  811.17  18,362.97  16.2% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC  3,000  0  3,000  1,208.37  1,087.69  703.94  76.5% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG  15,000  0  15,000  1,216.00  96.04  13,687.96  8.7% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH  21,814  0  21,814  655.88  2,899.15  18,258.97  16.3% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.  3,000  0  3,000  1,822.30  669.10  508.60  83.0% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA  15,000  0  15,000  130.00  96.04  14,773.96  1.5% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA  21,287  0  21,287  655.88  2,899.15  17,731.97  16.7% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO  3,000  0  3,000  1,674.40  669.10  656.50  78.1% 

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  439,438  0  439,438  54,745.24  49,970.42  334,722.34  23.8%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL  50,000  0  50,000  25,057.50  .00  24,942.50  50.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MTJSA74luxD3nWKAu0GgDka10fnCoZifv2C6AKnGCuIUbcD5o%2BqYpsVu/UF5mGM/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vGfhuttFQCsGv/rJ76uyxlJSJqy8iUtUKGl9u/cOgFzuIM/RQRT0FonAbUS3IHF0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DHnFy9nniXnBP743%2BxTp8Mm%2BoYBp7UNUaYrAUGoXvtzFyY0rcUhra5fU/dRhC88M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ico0gs2%2BQv1Nhxt2FkxfNqBgniW7EUp2n2rUKN5kpO9f9a615zrmZAW8Qs/ttFi6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iDfJ4rAToyZdwGyxcBBRnIAxKFbJnMqABh7aAy4XES/nJEiyLLny7qFOOLOdpjpw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lGIWRkNIb%2BdRgaezb32GqSBD5ad/Xsk/C1lahMVk0OQ4XLC%2Bx00k2C13%2Bml3Lkwe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h42ltu4pSn3kPV5fhY9Vvql4LOR8hIMpEvZ8IRERBNIVmVjeUS6ZqOsBa5lNnHl7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SBz2qvXez%2BKpHMu4lLtPzOFCcQQCbBA37abct8mP7dGz3DfmjTMvV%2Br6H1evpXgw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rBqw4I6FAgvaxT%2BT5UgM/r3B9RV7wrj0wgMzuM6dl9lk/QPyknCFhfwkt2Hwvi4T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7/Lti714YQT6Ha%2BJXn0w8YjY4oUjqyyQSHw2qqv7MmS9zv1Mcc/7N1vMtTfLLDvK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mf0vZW4tg0voebLUEK4Ytby7wm267La99jWp2VNV9rX8SqPReKNTB0/s6xUj6h8J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y9BiFvP3OqjbjfHfrNAfwaWQUTCxrCk6lncMFLhYcr/W%2BOvP7fWKd2I1o5TyoLKY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMxwTJKxKHKSXEHVN%2BYdrJ68oDF4JiRtl74aTBhEtmpMk9YGxQTG5v0bs2vpiOe1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8oGkWBTsVoqRhAOppwfoL11scVYcKuUHwCzcBkf3M8TaX1K%2BEDEUwtrjGdB%2BNQJy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4gMB4xy7lzKrwU7j76yuNO47p34MWdy1hWEkSolhDcdJXChUnI5RTrkZ7ClwUufh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j92uaFd6/sNHRy0UjbPWogpKUs3bQFf9wnpe2%2BgQXnIZ97X3EvwhA/sviEOGqRZW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eY10KCIV8xpFgTIWuCaOBRJWSqefxySdpXYGZyP7%2BJdMvHxssNHTZ7U0lXa/FEOU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e4CyA6r3CTs11yAlk8wkhZoX9gMxAk4yXmwsun5EexVcwEUbKCEg6q%2Bo6P8IgEIT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uiz3kcCNJ%2BqTZQDY0L7xzK0hAq/QX5/Gt08sXTDn%2BDkVm0hPJ006r/ZTbxwM6OaA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdlzV21b%2BLNnDiKIzP2x9K8b0Ut06mAsZ/%2BPUW4s40t5g%2Bmv32QgNF3iwUkPN0Am&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QvoPQi%2BaUn9jQB4uApS/xoqeIb0RepJdHuVLGltdUPbsyB7rkd3kzzw5RIgy2Hx4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xzp0Sr7fECYeTGbaHTdSFTolT8XnXmNHrWrS1gQnS7169ZaLAkyT8I7k64ombbqv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WUUiPLCEzSLzs2Tag9mZrQZsAoXhZ9mA3UIS3N1v9%2BOehAFK5fCocXzZ13v22y3c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WCW8PIdY7Tp4XdzckC%2BEWGzBs68VXywqAJrCNmrNTz6Di%2B5BrmcPUuZkkc6oEjZk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bUz/GHdBEYNx8QrH07/PBBA9WtoxQXp4tgy%2B%2B89wVDHZyOJUnt5jMoX4OsMgQ3fS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L28d7Gk2zB8BqEUBH%2BDYhcySJfeoKiG4USQD93MCjONd3GWcK7zDNoKk54sZS6QC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=myMO8J7V1mKDJ29aE6VH9HYbxkY58M6sZSEMhZX0Sb2kcYZ9qZB52zoZQlH/dSvI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KE0Kwg2lpHiaIzbO3wHeUXn%2BWZ79AwHtjREmyGPUVIMTf%2BXQ7OY%2BRPMy2bP0XVJ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uRHDu2cYOv613Z38s1cONmn2VoKrTH%2BMLN7gz1pjRuomkc5QnaLPa/oOOSpa2Jgk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gbeNXzAaj%2BtEZz5G9l4d9k21AWLYsdZuhKArmop4J8kWb9PC4/61TLayclcxeyie&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5PVaIAQzECHE8OwCoiPbYZiM4q8rhuJNnDvMc9NrM%2B8bIzZQdwD4P%2BTeF47CyVGM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GsL%2BsZ8X2bbIlxXDVk3lz0203LkiwUnncHMKdf7D/KeDHmvpzutwDF8ThBNTNMeS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d75V1whTDjPr3UPvgvGQ5i%2Bt95OJfKTjmozqAi2hyUMPRzIOIoeR5QZvbDeu21GU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4SglqZIAOoTP78bVS/YD%2BEirxkeuEfypJy7yxoXfEuAWavGVJql8/iLcMWSXP0bk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RNmPgyyi/D%2BEW4H%2BS3iKAtIXBueDOLJV%2Bee%2BY8H1M9KMSf8nvNxcE2kboF1RkGnJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e9svvFEWtk/ytueOC0WRSJragulRyW9oHAZyENC5/f80%2Badkh7xjV3yDcTFmvaMs&


 
 
 

09/28/2023 14:42    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2024 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        9,967           0       9,967            .00         900.00       9,067.00    9.0% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV        6,000           0       6,000       3,000.00            .00       3,000.00   50.0% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000       5,265.00            .00       4,735.00   52.7% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA        7,000           0       7,000            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES        7,000           0       7,000            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       2,789.88       1,700.76           9.36   99.8% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP        4,500           0       4,500       2,569.84       1,834.34          95.82   97.9% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       2,617.84          74.01       1,808.15   59.8% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      107,967           0     107,967      41,300.06       4,509.11      62,157.83   42.4%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/       10,000        -500       9,500            .00       6,248.38       3,251.62   65.8% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA        6,000           0       6,000       1,528.39            .00       4,471.61   25.5% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST        5,000           0       5,000       3,271.41         681.28       1,047.31   79.1% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E       25,000           0      25,000       2,923.98      17,293.80       4,782.22   80.9% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E        3,500        -210       3,290       3,084.24         206.10            .00  100.0% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,500           0       1,500          35.76            .00       1,464.24    2.4% 
12420178 53810  WASTE DISPOSAL        5,000           0       5,000       6,283.08            .00      -1,283.08  125.7%*
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC       10,000           0      10,000       5,138.66       4,360.17         501.17   95.0% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P        2,000        -341       1,659       1,546.37         112.50            .00  100.0% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S        7,000           0       7,000       3,524.73         501.56       2,973.71   57.5% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY        2,000       1,152       3,152       1,832.92       1,223.02          96.42   96.9% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI        5,000           0       5,000       2,279.24       1,833.59         887.17   82.3% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.          800         -76         724         695.04          29.31            .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY          800         -26         774         774.08            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS          800           0         800         800.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE        5,000           0       5,000         392.37            .00       4,607.63    7.8% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH          800           0         800         800.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3G70Q4AEvClAB%2Bd0NZfBXQ4nOJemDX6dDrY3C/yLNnEwGpBry6kESfKe6js4aVmp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pzSjT9dASxd2zPaWE3HchQlD8uZPF1AEFUWC4KqksIXBK6/TfD1S/OSXwohi3E3Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLKXLP/KB3bz6tDk0YRjBHR6zsV2BEpKCBJw2c%2BBr0KfTjGmAQBoNg/VdpwfHlz4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LddKZxWnoGXZw1sR9o2bbGCtQD4V4q3rFTFsmXWw2N73o224BmFSVOyCNafSiBEW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jQeS/38SjbVsM80RRpVkiO5DERBA78y0XNnU45%2Bkk/SgpY51yHZ3ZpfMqf8kGQpz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tWygiIbGLqDDIXZuMtjes6a56uQrMDwU1pU8h5Zm1bDgQTYFL5WW9iK2%2BrTy3Jyb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UTFyA3/E9bozp1%2BUwPuR%2B3TsEcVg3Xv1IJDG4t/YkeEtVc3AFKwjQ0nR/uaK12vM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ycov8Y/dnjJyon1PUpMOfYoa7wQRcV6ylSMdHSwkSe1lOB%2BTbfqIfMMTfAyDB3Lu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gCHDftjb%2BdAY27KI0mS5MIJvfZh41HhzOWJVmf0Wc29VAgG2vKmn82QxVj20E928&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GxhO%2BOlqFizB0vcElqQjtb80ANtrgPQH%2BJgtEpw1ZdKDzIkzKoq6oGALJ3WSdpsK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2jSXbk3oRGSSzkchS2lBu75D9inMkKqOxg1KTrnYjzjAniN/EwkizkPWCJgHDNaV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N7YeVOR4p1pVj4frqLRLUh4B7dJHISbCjiOQyuvPorb5y9TyCxXZOGw6qYAXoygv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5krUoKfhbzDpLlqhrqIwSPNyjwTQm4HbA0OFGsnRMGTMij%2BrdsKtEVCtjAfZ/hw%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5gbYTdyPGthA0AmlCSccSX7nOSHG6xwsWIWKI5wwg9v7/YdwdYL/amAsElGeqQ1c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRv4VNZPLYsmHgd0uWmJD1Qal69YY%2BGx8RrJZNo%2BK9A6Qno2LQyueGXyFsAaDx0w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1brZh0dBB1AJ89x4XZjnGfvcgNJEsRg5WNpehgBXHb%2BZvnaGUqK/G7apb4dOIDhP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=POPhrvFDz8LoTIcX//EJxKNlXKA9eXA3Ip7usMUGKG8CKGyGIOKCu6F4KNZELdkq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BYspor1ypZFrY/93N0obwe7Xb1gAT5tyaqLZXtRHWiHpgJd42y94xIEgTzCGrBMR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2o%2Bvn8WuemkmlR6/cUXD%2BC45jmeLiINt1dQZnqpt1SEJSCjnRup1gT802SRpE86B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t%2BzTai7c4gHFF68br0XOCDL/vjWF4qr%2BoXSZZKW7QVK5xbH%2BXWCJpCJr322lBsdd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7yVyXhex4TBk3gJ0UwrS5u7WAbdZbnTXlpjZcsXB5PQ5/722apmy0XVmZwb8YLW1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HHJ881mg9c31e0XeKw9uh4W0zE/Ms0JutUl%2BBtGxTpY4gAy8JmKikTpDiwVy2NHm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kUfuXgFUSJ8VSOmK0sERNP1IyE35ruhhiAp/NZgbIULaMcF5jyHdIqO5%2Be3iYIdK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0E8KEcVuHuimMcKcLo2nuFx2LUfjmN0QUVFRVeUhGHyLBO6ACfvm/Sj2Xbp7E4p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VKeLoKCxRntFT9opMkPiMrvXk8avFkBxpFrBj/z0wQYDgE8thLsy%2BZXvqyth4H4k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VJQnWltmqt2ikqf6YbXdcWlCtnfS5OiaSS7GUBOzU30WA8jZRj7JEfUZkDN%2Bw06h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwuAApQ8%2B5yBkJqJOsywgy1Uamg63xfsw6jBvOqbY4WjWXCl0VgR0MRDXvZlFmgT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6yndtqwoJFykLl3PE3QXNSL5KR0fNjl9I9QMlyQYlurTGivDB/2kpqGMDC6OcZ7B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VAb9QiC/UcryK0jL1r7mvNS4sIwotoKe7X9lIFRCjc7k686xZglmZ5IiSpldSeRc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=chjc/k2Yi29xUP2bGz1/JfmKCPjyeKSjZYTwVfmRk5O%2By2C%2BChIoo9rtqeE4T0bt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kd7tQG7XExjbLwpAzwdNwWBKs1bVRS9ILYEAC3sINdLNU7uUFn8/zfXmBdgxQzaG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kqCeVDPfE%2BX3nD8yikvYixAskESCMrVxWqOBOHuUUzg4e40j9zo6RLNNPd%2BowTjs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bbxWQIQBJs/8wyL%2BMbbbOiJMMNOCfnIeW4xId/RGfy4CgfVepU6WcMciGq3gNzVj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VUGUipVv09pft0FnnWhgg347eM9KmdYO0C2Z3%2Bi2/SNjJH%2Bu9s2xSEa5VN8mgDZ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hRc4bptYa%2BclL63grtQrTc2G1DxayHklAIC8Q7vGv/zQojCylTM7SpcUT/ccjUPo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cMhvVakxzpIvIdFvPEeBnr52p%2BMfrICqhvX5h/fDFEhk8QNbhSmOVBfplmgN%2B5Hk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H/%2BjH/qYhKv60a74mtyRo%2BDZcgane/9o3uwPTJtJKeuKJJLvhX3EWkvJcgWoW4mV&


 
 
 

09/28/2023 14:42    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2024 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            173,300           0     173,300      34,910.27      32,489.71     105,900.02   38.9%
 
 

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER       52,400           0      52,400       4,558.80       4,558.80      43,282.40   17.4% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE        3,000           0       3,000       1,298.17         290.90       1,410.93   53.0% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU       14,400           0      14,400         661.94         100.00      13,638.06    5.3% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL       42,500           0      42,500      24,360.35       1,660.37      16,479.28   61.2% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA       68,225           0      68,225       1,713.39      29,664.39      36,847.22   46.0% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,100           0      23,100      20,414.03       2,167.77         518.20   97.8% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS          800           0         800         534.12          39.98         225.90   71.8% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN        5,000           0       5,000         697.30         999.39       3,303.31   33.9% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.        2,400           0       2,400         651.54       1,520.56         227.90   90.5% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST        7,500           0       7,500       2,646.04       1,844.84       3,009.12   59.9% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.       10,000           0      10,000       4,483.90         826.25       4,689.85   53.1% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        2,350           0       2,350         335.28         200.55       1,814.17   22.8% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC        8,933           0       8,933       2,290.07       2,944.34       3,698.59   58.6% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN        1,500           0       1,500         486.79            .00       1,013.21   32.5% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC       24,000           0      24,000       9,063.46       6,034.97       8,901.57   62.9% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S        4,700           0       4,700       2,585.83         592.20       1,521.97   67.6% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G       18,500           0      18,500       7,107.86       6,251.08       5,141.06   72.2% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A        7,500           0       7,500       2,088.80       4,795.02         616.18   91.8% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E        1,200           0       1,200         392.38         297.74         509.88   57.5% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F        2,000           0       2,000         371.97         601.52       1,026.51   48.7% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H        1,000           0       1,000         623.96         373.00           3.04   99.7% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T       11,000           0      11,000       3,899.84            .00       7,100.16   35.5% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        3,000           0       3,000         712.49         826.48       1,461.03   51.3% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        6,150           0       6,150       2,367.40       1,962.21       1,820.39   70.4% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000         179.79       1,745.30          74.91   96.3% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S       10,000      -2,500       7,500         723.12       2,235.01       4,541.87   39.4% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S        1,500           0       1,500       1,017.90         165.73         316.37   78.9% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN       16,500           0      16,500       1,993.93      12,653.64       1,852.43   88.8% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,700           0       6,700            .00            .00       6,700.00     .0% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG        1,200           0       1,200         664.90          55.36         479.74   60.0% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT        1,000           0       1,000         116.94         323.56         559.50   44.1% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC       11,000           0      11,000         950.00            .00      10,050.00    8.6% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT        3,000           0       3,000       1,003.92       1,007.72         988.36   67.1% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS        6,150           0       6,150       1,248.60       3,534.80       1,366.60   77.8% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000         149.02          84.24       1,766.74   11.7% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI        8,000       2,500      10,500         756.30       7,400.75       2,342.95   77.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qmAxs5A/b%2BNrO2Lwtyxe1cBeCpuYTplU/C2O1DCZPvk8iHwjx6oJugkLm1dylI/l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g3axY%2BJhimlxMi/ZV9GqgMJa94uVqK4ldJOEE7vL3wMbrhw/RB7%2B069baPCARnkU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YxlxQ81V3hpZbLpG4FNYdtK2MLz%2BWerOKMgn567eUHhNr3niey5U1ByENrnCgbSj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=63oZ5UELlY%2B5fF3lD2Xjl5agGDCt7SEgwXRn12KUFa3ChN8IHOYkwE7fpzDToCzB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kr9LGIs%2B%2BUxt4kM%2Ba8xq3ZnkDhHnfFCR65287Fc7r5XtMzHr2NIiJ7cSG9L3dx05&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kDbGyQZ2kDc4X%2BPxj9VCHynOf/7v9fUKeS4DY3fxc2lGxJLIAkHjELtK8u1wykZW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Il4icr92F9n9moYR3oY6j1w0K9tDcXoNKlJ4qJEUp6Jb%2BDCyp1IGT4l8RNfIsbU6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mJcc3/EWpR/Mt9S4VaTd%2B25VyuXD/JVXsev2c6ffa0rfrYVMFJrp1LdP0UmYxa2t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNNH8U05u32YR3/IOpEM0vkXat3twSTv4Ywke%2BqTtJOfZm3FVOup56xfRPjY7xke&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aIFih6yj102xGG54sqOg85kw3onqd3EvZYxfW1fdGZrnDDTEBbwVAF%2BYesjTlK4N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r0hr9mBUbF1mC7zEn9en5gMXaQcDbyknzs4Hx1U%2BRa3WIkv9dgDB%2BvZB2otXG%2B7i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ou3ofZh9JczyQuKza9F%2BVELIb%2BnuHrGuLO2o7s2uU7LyHJhBFYOR5iKqDfvb8sQF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZaueVaCOtOnw84eD95Z3bVpWXr3fQDRaaChTmlOvQQhyamZYDXaVkHBNprUB40i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3QFA/mtOKxzRMIkFzGMBZtp3%2Byag/0zCSwmplsw%2BbZBKKbSrrJN21PLLeZwILQrT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B9GmVMdQk37n0cMs5Db4wqDuAvwLNoZFesCd22JjLHnptfnhIWsULSjUKYdPMHjg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Hdm9YNOTYPZGi%2BV7PieXERTUfjm58aU6OyNXmlF2kUREBAnIFUWj7nXXwrsOslc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zbKrb08sqLhNdHC3Z1RLqwPEe9SetakbQfcCbNqdTOfF%2BwmHGOi6BsWSl%2B3oT%2BrH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hjxpwlai6pPQXFLqtx7PJSUq/%2BbLAnwJ9qWiV4skPnbgbH9J2gn5CrtBw4xJmZc9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lCYmXJ9oL1IyPhRQ%2BzgGYfmQ4whj7Y8FJO24GLFH7ffia87vJg2qzusl368mDWJW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uRC6WRWN01%2BRpWisfMg3BZVPAh5BpC%2BMliBq/hcinTMLcBmOh9cE4kFZ%2BroavC0s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3HF%2BYhNw53EmLxukpTGW5v%2B3DhloKUq464bML%2BFMLCsEud1nP/Znvgrc5ZkAHDkS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=250fMBUYIWfr2tR/fq/2kSDssztB8xsxXIvUCt0cJLA0rx8BCy1AIbVELX3UOKZA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FTMXH5AFAxcKzjHw8tiUvh2GehhIuHN1bkS7gRVt/I0ihUlHuUu883E/MjMTtA4x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=363Dr08FuK0rrHwXtj8rckNYwvCmJbZMc7KBH9m/sJz6w5RwqPRJuKDtwBj5T8ky&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VLrii1XlymZ8ma5MyehndUV5tEh%2BSRrH%2BiZRYqWsOnBtpq3u3mL9Pw8j7g3moZDc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTWW5AWVX%2Br53KidLmA2E4sWUlGPwZPaPSYnyKWAqCPaKecxIAlF7UIzMKtBjrxj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zJqf2gZ0Og2uq76idUOk6COnciRk863Ma4TREECfyI1mT3bCPB0HdYqeZ1Pcpm25&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ntOGLwsttShMUd7Pa4GqNwSHTubDm6zrd18hzovAut/l2ZnfJUFnayPvhdBWGFaz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MXq5YMcPTQm6dEKIT/HWVddqYX2CiJwk9FMbH5cwitCptE2Vv0eRnnfeRf93ZZ97&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JfQI1ir1z%2B6ti9zhnzySGw318nwhEqV/mD4mZkNhenDb03IqNwkYVei%2BlleimYUF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fRBjda%2BZzr/SrgRICwphqCZz%2BaycJScV146SUwaIwEhupPoH9jaJTN697/hX0Fcx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zBkRmKGwV/huHnrxSW7IGVHUWkSv1sUddMYLv/uRu3SNzy%2BB21E9Ctfa/kwjEdo0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0kuWeecVC1nVlesSVhzzcVWQfZrqLS296a7MQETVs/9oQjsodHgG3Mpk%2BjyHxhjn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dS4As2FsUN9ntWyzcUlGx/QxM0K5FGFvOC2YVprPoIGs1FMjn70EUdhtmigHydvX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AOQHYd0NP6KDZRLzBGP76Aes4FcJIrJI7CMLDmaAAXfrYnO8jIwrwyd6zy3HcPrv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7d4iX/YN6q3Kv6yegcfmhPUbmMUINcDshrqkHfsMKPWj/XjpVqKyVaVRfmg%2BlorL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wiQSXwMqh%2BbrTkxdWcNE00/neBil4nsLntrO2wc6w3SAsChcbH7auyLVDfsmPth7&


 
 
 

09/28/2023 14:42    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     13
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2024 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC        3,000           0       3,000       2,437.50         236.45         326.05   89.1% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES       34,300           0      34,300      12,383.91      12,549.83       9,366.26   72.7% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,400           0       3,400       3,145.41            .00         254.59   92.5% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E        3,500           0       3,500       2,075.33            .00       1,424.67   59.3% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.        2,500           0       2,500       1,572.16         385.22         542.62   78.3% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH        2,500           0       2,500         144.25          50.00       2,305.75    7.8% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC        1,300           0       1,300         175.00         974.24         150.76   88.4% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN        6,500           0       6,500       3,321.88       2,676.27         501.85   92.3% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.        3,000           0       3,000       1,768.50            .00       1,231.50   59.0% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN       25,000           0      25,000      10,729.74       5,280.14       8,990.12   64.0% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART        3,348           0       3,348       3,220.43         121.17           6.40   99.8% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH        3,500           0       3,500         950.00            .00       2,550.00   27.1% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN        2,500           0       2,500         608.97         133.78       1,757.25   29.7% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT        2,500           0       2,500         204.85         133.22       2,161.93   13.5% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS        1,300           0       1,300         624.53         595.00          80.47   93.8% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI        6,500           0       6,500       2,990.85       1,965.35       1,543.80   76.2% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC        3,000           0       3,000       1,190.50            .00       1,809.50   39.7% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE       25,000           0      25,000      10,946.58       7,918.46       6,134.96   75.5% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART        3,500           0       3,500       3,195.37         153.88         150.75   95.7% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.        3,500           0       3,500       1,159.46            .00       2,340.54   33.1% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG        2,500           0       2,500       1,010.87         179.29       1,309.84   47.6% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH        2,500           0       2,500         240.24         133.23       2,126.53   14.9% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI        1,300           0       1,300         407.05         866.74          26.21   98.0% 
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE        6,500           0       6,500         774.59       3,360.79       2,364.62   63.6% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.        3,000           0       3,000       1,330.50            .00       1,669.50   44.4% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE       21,100           0      21,100      12,035.46       3,582.36       5,482.18   74.0% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR        3,152           0       3,152       2,290.03         714.64         147.33   95.3% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC        3,500           0       3,500       1,097.02            .00       2,402.98   31.3% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA        2,500           0       2,500       1,318.96           7.36       1,173.68   53.1% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA        2,500           0       2,500         566.72          50.00       1,883.28   24.7% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU        1,100           0       1,100         175.00         500.00         425.00   61.4% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC        6,500           0       6,500       1,496.60       3,141.32       1,862.08   71.4% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO        3,000           0       3,000       1,285.50            .00       1,714.50   42.9% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                   597,008           0     597,008     190,023.89     143,467.21     263,516.90   55.9%

 
 

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC       20,000           0      20,000         126.03            .00      19,873.97     .6% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV      125,000           0     125,000      20,588.39            .00     104,411.61   16.5% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE       45,000           0      45,000      11,766.25       5,635.95      27,597.80   38.7% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       190,000           0     190,000      32,480.67       5,635.95     151,883.38   20.1%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6rB7lOpGkGCvIeHwga4WT0fwEiEtkJJt13RwiQs6FCBrUqsfeZayhUDqbrY3ls6q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1FZYUeZsBxr3LwlRhMq6ugXn/v36jG8QO6mvMpq4SAO2p%2BEYo6/tk4ucQR7R4OG4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jppY6vd/dkAKwheKYsMZKtcaG5nMn0EqtDYuAyUUWJEkbFdFdOe1fnC9S6pr37N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CjTnvvpCRXsjgkkWpCxdQ1iYdOYBG7HAmnzzyQgWjlhKH%2BzZj8ZaHSW4LzfQxE%2Be&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SdfcEPIJvygfBieEvD6VsF05ad7NkgkxcTxoKdYzxeQDfsOeZFMiq1UBsIFvmUFt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cWUkZV7lcNQt0iwE6fi4gKrFyeU4EiPGXIpkxLdFVJ9kdnVnWi/MlFKzdrNVoCA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B/9pV9k3OacD/FrYQIYLDZNhuQt7ghYyuW3aX3uBjahvYXxtfFPynVsZY9zWpzHh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r6qWZRcfZ4OT1ErvUEL2kwJ789m6y28obBxp8IljF57g8CsyGSdMsYMRg/4gAIIj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nwYk/3wqwWwMw8XvtauT%2BQO3ZlHKzqJPZW%2BMlipklIMoQK7YUy969tt24EW/e73g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YuDaq7xEzEdOPolUehEbaK6gB4riswYV%2BSyOi8mjl470xIiz1bOfoSEdhFIKhJqG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SpL8Y3DH9dEd63FwlwfsXg9acDzeCJDGMhrwUXOql4ijDhl9r2Vl0XUNSFimyI8C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VKNUEDAkpJ%2BDHzPllXjoxYYBUrPRY7dtHUrtan09OAVtYV07plu9oVhMlW51QNAd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BWkkbcxNY4z2zg/oSZh2Kpb8Kx5z1HPp0W1SDlTLbjXzLK%2BWuS1TzASZCElkTffd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hw2e1g5vx9jAMZDmmV1pfpO2/BT3Ey0q7YOUT8L%2BLGVXi7bbp4AqQfwpswVFlIb9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tum2azMORCXZ%2BCfkK0XLuTsZANNbTT31fLwlI8GRCbnM4kdU6wFTZBP7VuekO6Rj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RfW2q2M4Xo9vHHFHGbP9sTe0zMlL4f%2Bz6GzD%2BlLTFdpOxbK2b60TzPy2xbRGT%2Baq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VhJPFZkpUorgakJfs8gHSXTgvnjG1GsRO1vxOBXvx0nWjMKRTSIxBFy4zCZ2qU5r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0uVlmw5OQeXzk0N6t30hpYyWr7xF1h5lQheuB8yJJTMWis7nRrLgbhrydqW3WxJk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TPW9j2sAyPNE6q4K/fPVTOmsGeASXIBsIxtQkmIjFNsWjd3nX4NSbFlbIcry/xWB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ngl2jprlLBpIiGptMA7OitGt72zxMDVcm7TJK8%2BJGcsq/gjaqI1od8YqpKtym2OX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I0xz3CVRZT7x7k7n99dZ3mSA2Q9yz%2BHNItpuZU/aVJScUT4OcRIRyu3U/fR9A9H6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LlduFB7ILyDBvpSFISN4gTpwfCtomrQW1UQGhm8F7HXmQq7KC8KdRkR5e2r4xcys&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=saIeNzkqiVId5Y0xe6HNcKqUg/5QI73cI4WX2r4O6nASQglfYL/r0DeLSxuzYyPf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mWxPEeJCsE6LbxYNSMLKfFmHA8YqEU014tnymU0xWxl9n/LaCrfjJza49owzCt5h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5jbN6RN8YIQe6y7o/DabEnpj4ME1xBh8TALA1TOTq%2Bl8iD6w70Zrq/yIKTuNsvhm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KgYUUWCPWax/BpjoaAwRq6ByYR4pZNAp0s02/vRN8frKG4R%2BcV3atKFPxDxTmN2Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qC/T0tnmo2AyCdDTZxm1fIRXzDQKrp8o08d1iPn36h9/SY9UMBy6KRqnTANW36BW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EMkF%2Bbwll9gq%2BR5ircWaEQV9jB4305LIJt7eRUe9uzPOs5NrB7OQVopB4SdRWy79&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ayHVTm/3b%2B/J%2Bkm9/ITU1jtr%2Bx2GrEYtSkbf2hEF1jbofpnr%2BJ77N1I80vq6sqw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g/dGBnVIpL7k4YJW4nefpsHCt0XSNGqMzq1vG9MVcsZHf%2BTe6uhWU6XS/RpC/%2Bu3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fCDctJ/HR%2BpBKAGesdDBpEzNo/X%2BpbNnfUtBOQ8wwFWmCUWf6/5YotvOJDI9tJn6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0SnAP8aRWK5VXJeccFEj4Cba9HvO7UAJs1fpDSuVh3VxNo7bJfNVFNxBKV49IGS6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4PxmHU1/cBXzZ9wtSA0VMWz%2BdCnctreyW85KyQ1na7ttS6qdZZGbhZfSy6lz06s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9RhofxgzJQP53ek7VrrE6GTtzcPPehRX2U9zcCwV3D7DbbFbmNjg2gDpX4OVGw61&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FOeqT3u4n7pceL/FNSuR6dh1r1zvZqZ3chwGVY8t6rp76wywJILkw45/jEvicd72&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dOIxKMCkL7vM8VqmzL0BAog7W8v0Nxuc96ZutcDJ/2iwS565otJjbTz9WocmDn3n&


 
 
 

09/28/2023 14:42    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     14
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2024 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          
_________________________________________

 
12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS      100,000           0     100,000       9,011.41       4,264.25      86,724.34   13.3% 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F       10,000           0      10,000       8,805.00         570.00         625.00   93.8% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC       60,000           0      60,000      11,716.00      48,284.00            .00  100.0% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE       60,000           0      60,000      28,817.36       4,264.25      26,918.39   55.1% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B       25,000           0      25,000            .00      16,214.49       8,785.51   64.9% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME       25,000           0      25,000            .00       4,264.25      20,735.75   17.1% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/       25,000           0      25,000            .00       4,264.25      20,735.75   17.1% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/       25,000           0      25,000            .00       4,264.25      20,735.75   17.1% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          330,000           0     330,000      58,349.77      86,389.74     185,260.49   43.9%

 
 

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             
_________________________________________

 
12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO      405,000           0     405,000     367,862.54       8,800.00      28,337.46   93.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             405,000           0     405,000     367,862.54       8,800.00      28,337.46   93.0%

 
 

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS                
_________________________________________

 
12710000 51050  SAL/SOCIAL WORKE      221,989           0     221,989      20,673.40     210,953.65      -9,638.05  104.3%*
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND       42,500           0      42,500            .00            .00      42,500.00     .0% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C      607,328           0     607,328      46,717.52     560,610.24            .24  100.0% 
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS       66,512           0      66,512      15,348.96      51,163.20           -.16  100.0%*
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID       44,478           0      44,478      10,264.14            .00      34,213.86   23.1% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN       21,600           0      21,600      14,099.52            .00       7,500.48   65.3% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID       21,024           0      21,024       3,184.45            .00      17,839.55   15.1% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M      269,476           0     269,476      21,556.62     258,679.44     -10,760.06  104.0%*
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G        8,515           0       8,515       2,015.10            .00       6,499.90   23.7% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P      192,382           0     192,382      15,173.62     182,083.44      -4,875.06  102.5%*
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI        8,515           0       8,515       2,015.10            .00       6,499.90   23.7% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.       77,029           0      77,029       7,336.10      69,692.95           -.05  100.0%*
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY       75,693           0      75,693       5,822.54      69,870.48           -.02  100.0%*
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID        2,715           0       2,715       2,015.10            .00         699.90   74.2% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C       93,612           0      93,612       7,200.92      86,411.04            .04  100.0% 
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI        2,715           0       2,715       2,015.10            .00         699.90   74.2% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H       66,055           0      66,055       5,081.16      60,973.92           -.08  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gZYbrIXOvbr/NtJU7rW2Ta/6KGKIvQDVvZPZrIwd/zVI/SD6PBUNoz1ObepCyfcP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EOmt9uq42j6sAgia8rd8/xclOAiysycqtQ0Nx9TZdWTdiy8bBg5yJM/t7bSq7xXA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MdkoVggHXu5w%2B2BfWHGMo/ZebG/9//WRpThcY5VeZbifnIHxCDAuzOGUCZ6jFsI3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LJH9xF00ecEqtrZqUzTiWv6Wb0A3KKFJDq/RPQteRtjjlOR7qTT5/epIaXsniYoV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8LD/dSCxK1G88dtSw3VMG6brRyH2XKgn8xD7ZjUcifvvDdwrjyd%2BxxaCOLvqaEnG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2BbNL9W83PNJL5CM7PKNP49jCdEnoEwUoX75YEm/NV2a8at2a8yPkhXC5emAnX/J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmBBrsqEk0MCyx%2Bqa8aU2SaA6%2BtlUAh3OeADVihkz59Iuo8nHofUvd%2BILRbHFjHf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fzOICC3YsGoQh06/meIuJYSmTzvz7Bh//VcLbylvhVgRNBezMVLtGxU2gCZ1ZYYU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PPdSpQa048zpSITWtyhJoJrCMxueMJPcUxHf4UvWa6q3t6JtcJBSN3u98mGvh85C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RZM%2BA/BlEVAhi59Uk3tT7iG9%2BmlWhQEiN%2B3dVW9Al/3FxTGgqHlkUBo95JgpRPzn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sJ/gaiGmrtZCTsNAlmmrZXlSOojOPWpByPJPzdlrmJSTzHPGFBZxdf8IEpd9N4/9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H1mE4/tDLHlCePm0NMlUEwO9a%2BTM9VUZl0XO%2BkOaVIFU2cuKmonVlEMhUGy/oTju&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V/UVqvcfh8HEsXcWpkfZI4IN4D%2BfWpHJ5Ig9IzDp8owvy783Fb6qBGGJYatQYvp7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fOV3PTn/5gBeu1smD6Gs%2BvKhJn7a4vCvpbgQ6p5BhV0EZjNA7mWyv9HH7fc9mQUw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BKdR1PgZ2k5XzJpCBBx3ETMgxuqUoPfBt2Ko4MyttgjZIaw3Mfu1UB8ZRY6aArQC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K%2B1jVP/jwJIWVydqGDgbuXHmonCekr46hm5yGQ8hif1fQlst2CuSISjHEMpnClbh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q0wNXf5GCk3KE6S2Uvppp3lz8s9zwo3PZ5XDEikr9MJ5XXXsobWQheof/zRkm9ti&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PIOcett7IoMbTo7c7R0Wbpney3k2FMYQTceaDw/MC1ZLCa6BxHUqNu8rczRoIELk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=92OaeZELwKt9kpMFfr9XmImKHdmdGFfzKkqytG8Ey90VCEUDYCRHN3b1F1pRIy7v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lCHE7bByZTvW8qdv28vmFz94eWTga2Qt/mnUThqw64s1pO0hN8FgPVuAD8/j9aVU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PsRVOb/SEY/r8kDx5LPTO44/6JRiYFD2JXfLE71Q1C%2Bsf1/Y6zcBAN3pwCAqKy5j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=44Trc9Kx26NHdjvn8zvNu25J0PZUDLa23hP%2Bm9ABN7K0NZ3BWKlSVl%2BLIBytx9sE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C5OAcwRK2/29FRuQRumDZBZ992JttR8AFJs8BiUJk5C6Dj4d2ap5xJOfb3f5LDx8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zJ0hwfi9hpjg7R9k%2BMOF83kEVKIQOKTGWl9123l8Q0YxMR9ceDbqRpRz/NO6aqX%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h4dYmu/bGXbhd33l95%2BpfkCk9wmqnKrrNnU3lGEmTBhiyklUtRuKaz9aw15vaLF8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1h40AkH793QmHWyL3qDVsJAEFZrY1ZQEE1fMqtmuVyrqA8hSAVjgHhEH3Rr5eUdU&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID  2,715  0  2,715  2,015.10  .00  699.90  74.2% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S  66,055  0  66,055  5,081.16  60,973.92  -.08  100.0%*
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  2,715  0  2,715  2,015.10  .00  699.90  74.2% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,893,623  0  1,893,623  189,630.71  1,611,412.28  92,580.01  95.1%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  261,712  0  261,712  21,645.76  259,749.12 -19,682.88  107.5%*
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  179,703  0  179,703  15,199.34  164,503.73  -.07  100.0%*
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  196,901  0  196,901  15,146.24  181,754.88  -.12  100.0%*
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  92,329  0  92,329  7,102.24  85,226.88  -.12  100.0%*
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  71,111  0  71,111  6,510.40  61,848.80  2,751.80  96.1% 
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  75,131  0  75,131  823.35  71,553.40  2,754.25  96.3% 
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  104,572  0  104,572  8,044.00  96,528.00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  981,459  0  981,459  74,471.33  921,164.81 -14,177.14  101.4%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  60,000  0  60,000  4,300.00  .00  55,700.00  7.2% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  2,200  0  2,200  1,770.00  .00  430.00  80.5% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  5,000  0  5,000  .00  5,000.00  .00  100.0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  58,883  0  58,883  23,006.00  .00  35,877.00  39.1% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  164,941  0  164,941  11,413.24  152,254.32  1,273.44  99.2% 
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200  0  4,200  1,557.34  7.16  2,635.50  37.3% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,100  0  2,100  .00  .00  2,100.00  .0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  47,862  0  47,862  4,558.28  43,303.66  .06  100.0% 
13200176 51050  SALARIES LPN -CH  93,612 -93,612  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  0  93,612  93,612  5,697.80  140,540.14 -52,625.94  156.2%*
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  .00  .00  1,375.00  .0% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,623  0  1,623  941.35  .00  681.65  58.0% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  47,862  0  47,862  4,558.28  43,303.66  .06  100.0% 
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  93,612  0  93,612  7,713.86  86,411.04 -512.90  100.5%*
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,623  0  1,623  85.39  1,295.43  242.18  85.1% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  56,936  0  56,936  4,379.62  52,555.44  .94  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  93,612  0  93,612  7,713.86  86,411.04 -512.90  100.5%*
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,260  0  1,260  1,001.10  .00  258.90  79.5% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ujd8%2BbRKfQhCHqcRdD%2Bn6SzguGRMs8amgt1NNOG7YRauvtcg3L4uZ24%2B%2BV0zGYVL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OEDY6YEcdsA282IctvIk2juxNj%2BQ%2BLCr60npsMX0oHogJ1kTV2U7/VoZJtG35lqS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wn3RpuX/ejaLYGQhPn6WM6rliF1EdKsZkRs3RwbUl7LM9%2BWyvT1ymuEuAikr5htc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cj6xG322uUWDczKklRK4MK8/j6lK4V0f81sq1kn0Jpbk7ADhrUMGZt%2B0qJqyjWvN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x4wMET4GDXYH0sqocPrsUcELMrfz6dTKZBdRntKAlGO3E7dYY3PTrNRzO89KGhW2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wWPZx8XX/ap/eW%2Bg50wAxTbAHXSLUSRRDrATGRo10gjcBt1vYuIfpykSRqAouRWD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uQwxTdOAyl1EBXSU%2BBFkf50By/iZNNrxKf/%2BPR8TgN9DNsk14c8AbbEY5vTowHMm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ds4dPof9pwHJbc8NUThwGtfqvb%2BhGR3lExfx/bn2HybVPBnYmxDEGpk8Ri4S5Mh6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMqXTnm6%2Bv7Nd%2BQvCjrkWcJlB7XN%2BS3pFZD8VMOO1E6CZm7PNEatW9f9Ch010mNJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6C/gvb1trBIJTA93Lvi0R2T/Fkj98g42ZDiRterjRXnj5he5TeYoT/I8Stt5l/8r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OUVhGjedkj0MuEo4yWBDroOtT0U8l1tjYPWCJy5WTV/%2BTjfO%2B3%2BLI7pC/VxCSVd6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ADb4rmMYhiRTdFjkVcpG60YbA1PbLvyxq1KDqTpkNMhSk0/NpGyNM0Mf18qFml%2Bg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R9XUx9aXClSaObw0yuaTCOR4An2iLjzDqVTDvicIG817llrt%2B%2Bs9uR%2Bnd66MO7ll&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oNY70ZZ%2BvSdvBvf%2BY2Guhf9Aj8NrLjYEoujrlZFMjhNlK/lV4WNf/CdRIGERasbh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m//2Q5xMibX/vH76M3qSukyxQH5BtZ8VlZu8boG3vNsXHR0IDQnzYU%2BSoVgWy92P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J02Isj6nebzZPhnua6gxcYtYRPjqFSjgXA1ovFBsO7wN1DgKsePzGsjbcvXGKD9Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5zmqV0g525XSwqYeDOHZkbq6PHJVY/dkC9oJG0baqYCsXfLfQx/x61dTFQ6P6EyZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i52n6Jg2GNuHxEA%2BHQ8TZUKceIghwHGzh8x7jfXwJGWF3RzZD3KaJ/n1xiUTD5sE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y/bgGiwRvRc5BqxxSLnuytUxcSyX2QNgPbfNd1Ixl3jik0EKqrR3hoEveMKc9y7M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VyIdEAYfvPPAU1W4nhMF4E4CVSC%2BPBgwUBOn6BrbOiLDlBjuVjdngWnEeFft1ao2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RfcN775AqQ9kblJYDwG5%2B78PHSdlUacDDK51x2QmQXO1xVogSdkSOILoTgqR4axj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dTWxPXcrDyxcUv/V8f%2BIZi8tlvQ/6vwbd%2BjgJhfusXL5YRMd1axTr8GTzCUJiYnS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4RiUhgrwh3XaGf8hzVhSDuLkGiE4EggncjeXlQChr637ZKPj%2BQtdBlNHKFoqLC9O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MQXQ%2BGeF6cE5827cjfd/2tK6spJMQtECxxgWUV/l6KRqOQ1PKAlA2w6IVAL70My%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yVZsi1pHFI9Vmwn5XPiE8NVFXf5xAEzO96qVRJg2d8sgL9XV3ZXb/YkoZZy0ef1p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bCGBuKIzvSeo7gIXRiZzKq1EmKeSWbls6IUSNxVqdqe47Py786EtPquaZ5MX88ay&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SgVZKML3ArBuJg4Z5ASdEWREmrUg9YsEEgjkcgANfHseZUs96wdzgj3%2BW9cCYrb6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kgAZLYs4U%2BfxGJhtyTvbmXUjljuhnnjB9MZTm8SOLBiafu/nt1xanLX/d74wWmY8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGwpVV/ddMEXvz%2B%2BRwsnSAVpkW7GwB81P4VyZzo6n2SqF6WX/R0ZCZkX4Fgpx4jh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Znl0Hh05HE1KQ8cUXwsYTIoAneupQASzzzPmMDl1qDdxwhDdY9kODetsCJA0oUmM&


 
 
 

09/28/2023 14:42    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     16
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2024 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE       69,268           0      69,268       6,237.30      69,870.48      -6,839.78  109.9%*
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS        1,260           0       1,260         518.41         214.09         527.50   58.1% 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE       69,422           0      69,422       1,445.01      63,391.25       4,585.74   93.4% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE        1,260           0       1,260         930.96         529.47        -200.43  115.9%*
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE       72,480           0      72,480       5,972.53      66,904.56        -397.09  100.5%*
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS        1,260           0       1,260         616.37            .00         643.63   48.9% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE       39,625           0      39,625       3,048.08      36,576.96           -.04  100.0%*

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            995,976           0     995,976      97,464.78     848,568.70      49,942.52   95.0%

 
 

3300 TRANSPORTATION                     
_________________________________________

 
13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP       10,800           0      10,800         180.00            .00      10,620.00    1.7% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP       53,181           0      53,181      12,272.52      40,908.40            .08  100.0% 
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR    1,949,190           0   1,949,190     194,919.00   1,754,271.00            .00  100.0% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-       66,400           0      66,400            .00            .00      66,400.00     .0% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS       40,000           0      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S        4,995           0       4,995            .00            .00       4,995.00     .0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS       45,000           0      45,000       1,657.50            .00      43,342.50    3.7% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT    2,300,000           0   2,300,000     199,657.16     842,907.84   1,257,435.00   45.3% 

 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION                   4,469,566           0   4,469,566     408,686.18   2,638,087.24   1,422,792.58   68.2%

 
 

3400 FOOD SERVICES                      
_________________________________________

 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI      100,628           0     100,628      23,221.86      77,406.20           -.06  100.0%*
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC       25,000           0      25,000       1,207.50      23,172.50         620.00   97.5% 

 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICES                      125,628           0     125,628      24,429.36     100,578.70         619.94   99.5%

 
 

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU       14,239           0      14,239         778.00            .00      13,461.00    5.5% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN      118,604           0     118,604      27,370.14      91,233.80            .06  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI       55,787           0      55,787      12,874.02      42,913.40           -.42  100.0%*
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL       39,670           0      39,670       3,051.54            .00      36,618.46    7.7% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA      191,830           0     191,830            .00            .00     191,830.00     .0% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM        2,000           0       2,000         239.97       1,760.03            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K7fb2FUoAAKaD7pnV32c3N580qGtpnLORwZt0TmGEW3UfPSMigcHxEAfrXo%2B7vPu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1O4BhNJiNlsIAIr60Mhss%2BhvIc6itKMAHa8Y0%2BKhVVfDqGtO2UcpKyDos%2BHzboij&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XbAQXTLFFJKaATOCVTyVil1o%2BypP/edquSA0PcneJuxXvflOqDeDdvaxhSx69Rkd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ns84kLFT8d2/Yi/5q%2Bo969MIka5%2BCNZEv4F/ctQ0C3OHJW/dG%2BfIse96Zv4n/dy4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=27O3NFtzSMUSCzzWtum8pnoliqJbA0T2dcoP8i48FLZ7n8BTNYC3wzUsVkUbDZlp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZQr6FKWSrmgUcs9YOTMUAMHno3oYRvUjbHjvxjeegC6zZJCJd6eDK9jNtRujQAz2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jr/QxhYdGyCHfka75xJBhOOw6O97ysXlDEL3BQccgQi8QGeP3Y0zSzY7ZjOQwfT8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m/7gJScKxh9NyzlRCqRG8HaQgjbAdAfDOhPUCe5Yk5GcDZvgMMXtlm2o449rx1Eh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3B3tFmAHNHTwC55lJE6ikI1k40hVzBdXyUW7KKPY%2BAK0qrn5cabxqQ2mWVZmm%2Bcn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5LbNlb%2B09doTwp0VeDBGWUj5IuCDbvxf/NAMcrb4aoM36PZ5md7xWaSNh0AhiEW2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5i5axEwAV5ZHPYKVYBsUNssE7ITSD8huKZZ%2B4LBunyDDbPLyPvWTYFDre594hKX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FSAZTIxYGt5I6VMnpXtke7QlRxmKGqhGSS3BRQV2XkQ5imJH5XPwq2kxEWt9/gN0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UVOT4Ra53faGUdCwl3HFSZzpjLYaCsFBBYWybO4Sq4k95Nj6Gkt4sN9X6LvbUbn3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PvmcGjIYbQZ48Y9%2Bzx5Dc3Oxo7sBRd0zpsUtLa6qWhxhAe%2BKnPnVjHkXqV9LGZoz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zCW7JjMkl3zsGvbJAEN1GghooEkNvPPGDo8Dy7jZNxKNiO5F8%2BQhuHgwpnGYz4mF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oebju2I2CEXYQxw1foYk0PbjDi9kBXA9/yAvBSAAD4XZmFQ2K7dDSF4WMr92ujn0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EeiUV93gqb5dbG0M7JPj04yPrPh8tsp7KcV2k1jNzynn%2BNZrWefN5HWWtyrqdc7q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QM6nNO5zuvtcNUy/Q1jNWL6pHrNpk0I6%2BU4gn19f/bW%2B5cgWonGqTzjYv8h%2BpIes&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6aLxZ/XnvLhZq4qDlOoBzBbNh3saWVVCesProVpO6BC5sd4yGkGrM%2BoSBYYjYy5R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AP5LVtx7uiGzfBE4Egy9x6KANzyMTU4e8n4pLcpghtslnAfg/IC4Tf4L%2B301lxM5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fuHl%2BVO9wUOtTX0rlgHDDcoIRHjEZlqGXocGhvFxyz6QBNqPJMKHH18CHI3BYx2x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i8SwPtAMO7CTDF%2BIM7Ritje7ErDCHslbqRbpgigEwfYPIiHAbjf1xn0%2Bd55E9g8R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gLAuFIIXeI1c2VOcGe/ZHLQJJU%2BBixUqbJzpOoky2mTWw8O4YJyTsoCma9V1cBm8&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 52400  POOL & ICE  95,000  0  95,000  .00  .00  95,000.00  .0% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE  132,000  0  132,000  7,875.00  .00  124,125.00  6.0% 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  25,000  0  25,000  .00  .00  25,000.00  .0% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  115,000  0  115,000  .00  .00  115,000.00  .0% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000  0  68,000  8,857.06  20,975.00  38,167.94  43.9% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  8,500  0  8,500  .00  8,013.16  486.84  94.3% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  30,170  0  30,170  28,410.00  .00  1,760.00  94.2% 
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  57,000  0  57,000  27,307.97  625.00  29,067.03  49.0% 

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  952,800  0  952,800  116,763.70  165,520.39  670,515.91  29.6%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300  0  2,300  .00  .00  2,300.00  .0% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  93,190  0  93,190  .00  .00  93,190.00  .0% 
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  8,000  0  8,000  545.85  182.65  7,271.50  9.1% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  3,000  0  3,000  .00  .00  3,000.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750  0  2,750  445.00  100.00  2,205.00  19.8% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900  0  4,900  .00  .00  4,900.00  .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,300  0  2,300  .00  .00  2,300.00  .0% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  39,900  0  39,900  .00  .00  39,900.00  .0% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  39,900  0  39,900  .00  .00  39,900.00  .0% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  204,240  0  204,240  990.85  282.65  202,966.50  .6%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  95,722  0  95,722  8,284.50  87,437.35  .15  100.0% 
13600100 51070  SALARIES - SECRE  0  31,130  31,130  2,394.62  .00  28,735.38  7.7% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  15,000  0  15,000  .00  .00  15,000.00  .0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  45,420  0  45,420  4,325.72  41,094.34  -.06  100.0%*
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  47,862  0  47,862  4,558.28  43,303.66  .06  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  204,004  31,130  235,134  19,563.12  171,835.35  43,735.53  81.4%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  9,167  0  9,167  .00  .00  9,167.00  .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BW9aW2Ure8qeTv7/OtuoHf5n7fvT9Ibjdtynb5TstfJ3hcz2ljNZNky1zLGtJmHE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UVVguS7DQNgX67LZXGMREjnNGYfdWWL46aIv/3T7cqf%2B%2BZnQ9p6TazvCpF7ZKxWr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fH7OTqvG6lv3jaeuWnaC8j/LeluQbT0O/L0aouJPchFYqPyeu0cl1vn5C6JmeM6O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wMsqqUiE2bpdjxUieWem3bfj2jSitTGjT9c%2BprR9USYInW9Wz6jKR/AWPxE%2B%2Beyv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k%2B6nvTHB1DR5QRSwpsCfqW8Nrlz1ACktFbOfiV1irI2Ryq6vLwSzp%2BWKdCdY85kK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZqCpKKvnfMNg36CKp6SNnmm7srYOQe1zqCcJuyZZaSekyMBe2oaKFWeZ9tCzLIeq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=StoaIFoBu7EBywEx84dzhN1XGhjA7Fv8XDtwgVEq08fxZTVPNvTVpk3JvbwnnPWM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IPKMKFSNMSj19SG1i/RtPKr%2BBvmKlYrZdcDpAnDc8M1hud5dwhg6BPaL4cndpwYw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hTWVv5qIIvj0NYfP40XUpFNXZNougZE6F%2B9cvHPyhmxKygm9Ut8do%2BAsIpn6FHI2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/j%2BOptiz8zby10GaeLmlrQayg1pEiqrPSJjWoVN6dq0d4ZWzJxLAoTf8LsbQgvkd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QIKomEYUVp85KoNUym2mSztJcLCMOnCpBCZ%2BV0Da1NORPEMIXlVoyK0t5z6%2Bxp%2Bd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SklpY6hSjgC4Ra3nY54cWebv72j1SpngTCqFT3CJOHlTvHoVxmigzcrRbEtbSRcM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=naW1BYKOwsR4aEMDTULAtO2Drk0Y16/FUjIvBpP6WUIK578wbe/DkmYDYMPHyl68&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B9oXFPXMAOMrqpjsISZjm9zF8XjonH/T2gMvfJv1WzGw7i62hEK6yQIiy%2BQjjbpg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t%2B/zO1EHdx%2BHQP3pwrzaazPLZjeWP5K3dBY/u6fXkEteB9wjCiwAlSHJPYIVrCv0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lldXisLmilZat9WFtHS3bDymoDCR/FAlloR9TyTokHWp3yvQBNM5mo0CtihvuBvb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=51E2DFNjLoTQ4bVlxYBcHeYlnuZH3vBocETXxFYM5sZiP0kNbXzgRYtD7rsfzYMj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4LEM3EKsseihCXYfKctMHTM0%2B1XZTdQqEVDzPxxQushFN4nBf%2BV4R7deq45642R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JWIcEmYLqhJpeNDRwMTUunLulN/tomuaf083KG7WQuzZO%2B0yan1z6jl0qVbVj4Lo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5S8Wdg7QDXxLiiLbe/gwWd4v5qU2JrRIyqlJP6WSJOCUBk%2BZtymWuIPGGTUca2g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8KbbacPUbH7ibSpjHvw4CmzjWuCA4GBzMwgXkhPsGR59gdJ7rfqozf9ARYw4M87E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2pAIRYDmP0Yp47kCaGDI5VfVH8QR6kTMoYWSAFu3Sf111vmjw2VmJFfwq%2BxPPcww&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vBtFSj6L3ALwyIlFCIbC2szi2VsLFUg28VO5twrw6M%2BLvhgo%2BDolUsJRN9%2B3OrI8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5m8/KBhY0kENJ9YkVNW97YWLJh07u7kyJ%2Bjx1YB06TjmsvVMKRstKY7TXqNsju82&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f8kS9aMoCjVwyq4xY/BCUKIwLs0Sl78VlsxWipUgL1TeTTp7YM1zGe6BXBUDTKLH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k%2BFr69pllxbVdsPq7pyZTSLxUG/LIdv%2BXe1D%2BG01dhLUkWaG6cjlYP6WWdHj0t1n&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  501,036  0  501,036  113,517.90  .00  387,518.10  22.7% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  139,340  0  139,340  32,155.38  107,184.60  .02  100.0% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000  .00  .00  10,000.00  .0% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  16,500  0  16,500  7,811.91  .00  8,688.09  47.3% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  889,265  0  889,265  207,747.48  651,517.52  30,000.00  96.6% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  273,520  0  273,520  17,370.42  126,889.98  129,259.60  52.7% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,600  0  6,600  8,250.00  .00 -1,650.00  125.0%*
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  1,577  0  1,577  170.00  .00  1,407.00  10.8% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  15,000  0  15,000  1,400.00  8,830.95  4,769.05  68.2% 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,862,005  0  1,862,005  388,423.09  894,423.05  579,158.86  68.9%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  7,300  0  7,300  108.93  6,891.07  300.00  95.9% 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  140,000  0  140,000  1,127.86  132,572.14  6,300.00  95.5% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  72,450  0  72,450  652.58  76,447.42 -4,650.00  106.4%*
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  60,100  0  60,100  656.59  57,318.41  2,125.00  96.5% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  38,400  0  38,400  314.96  32,685.04  5,400.00  85.9% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  31,700  0  31,700  127.90  29,822.10  1,750.00  94.5% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  21,800  0  21,800  457.01  16,442.99  4,900.00  77.5% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  34,505  0  34,505  163.92  42,186.08 -7,845.00  122.7%*

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  406,255  0  406,255  3,609.75  394,365.25 8,280.00   98.0%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  21,800  0  21,800  5,821.68  14,978.32  1,000.00  95.4% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  66,850  0  66,850  7,157.64  53,315.36  6,377.00  90.5% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  220,100  0  220,100  44,396.47  137,032.37  38,671.16  82.4% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  9,050  0  9,050  .00  11,062.00 -2,012.00  122.2%*
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  45,850  0  45,850  2,250.06  30,644.94  12,955.00  71.7% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  98,700  0  98,700  17,122.50  74,977.50  6,600.00  93.3% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  27,800  0  27,800  1,377.43  18,736.33  7,686.24  72.4% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  100,400  0  100,400  15,279.20  69,020.80  16,100.00  84.0% 
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  27,800  0  27,800  1,256.02  19,018.98  7,525.00  72.9% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  57,800  0  57,800  8,382.15  66,232.85 -16,815.00  129.1%*
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  16,700  0  16,700  807.32  10,886.68  5,006.00  70.0% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  61,100  0  61,100  12,132.08  38,767.92  10,200.00  83.3% 
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  840  0  840  733.30  382.70 -276.00  132.9%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=feyi2i13Sua375nrmUkeTP%2B2AZYe0o5OePi/cMFFI/6Fow1YVYF/NmBHWK9wGVyi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hN9uGgbFxT9%2BVRnRivsee7ZbV4I%2BbO/4IERjsj04LReDkh3rNWTjeeeY9E/7%2B3qi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4z8NnpeD17WVte5mFGLFmYhubMf5/Afn20Ce88aN0gJkQEI2yPHCtcju5/z0z4TV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j5eSTkUFs1dTeXVIgD3ZlL14phUlakuTdbyWPADnmGw36HG7qRaohtJiiLn2bz8B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5hj%2B5zIsS27hqxg0Czx7UbZlqDLPXtibULe7JltSFxAVNB4MT2xtDd2%2Bq847zyFe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IA38s91RHKdtVe75RaYnD4vWfxubtYBM/f6BsXWVRSMDYUFiGgwWAvr2y7bZaqrw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sag91yp8cynRWCEv3sIXkvRQsyeTb6vOTqapjAjDQKHlnyD5K1TSh4w5Mk65TBS3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YK9ntcZc1vucouPxE0Vh2pOJE%2B2TsSJYOlv/SDiJ90iGU44UbiYCfjkH97tTGqhm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1FvTfFtUvWXL0Lpp8wmB/NDicLjjyHmUycYO9pFNYQoqUqtmfzhjrUBHo02eyS7z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wvB1PvERzcZMVJcD%2BXajB2KANVl7xExESEQhmETOZrUC45Up/S40V8cS%2BuAH0uYh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n8MYEquqMKL2Lj8wIf8bgcb7opaZbbgDtKycoc2N7qIOC9zx8btL6YAsnF5%2BxyEg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MihkP4ko7LaslMtJkPydSY%2B8J75iVsvTS2mg0GQhkSgVx6D8EraK1ix2eFNQnOKW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EP/cm0t%2B83xWjBwhYal1/aqau2OVfg9HCsEEtXWlb5WYAw5704C%2BPFMNFrxGA92i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RQUnChkGGpSoGX%2BHa5pNXd6dxGG4/LN%2BjWoF2JwFm60CKfDEYB8QnZs4vBL8q5oB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j%2BnvFQCoZ%2Brk5iZN90AyTri2qat2aOHrEbGu8JBscGNl00kAT7p1yuandPA3/BwS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WNhvDYRXfaB8EPz2o8v1MTMp1ZN/H7T/9KXAMksOLFxjUEfCWTIT5En74qBzoUUl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B2/yXNctrgBLV7nMbtDcKk3TlvWV8dmtFuwJLxW%2Bpuf2voUd1aGa7EhsFyHKSNzS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7vK3tLghfX4Kuv3dnclj4HLA9WAwj7kFQRFCwc2u2KhbYLgO8NDVA91ji5kPPTnj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mxu%2BKF52F4/ltWpjGQ5d3uP9hp%2BFMZbJK%2BBuXLphiI9s8B/gZr1LbvXpH5V59EB9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cl/YLKqxWwo93QnfsHquBdV4iuWw5PjpatXM8fqrfrqNYL4vqBl20r4yz%2B5/vsYs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lat2CwA1dHDud83eCZsLqRxM/CjMLsw/UDTg874qUVtWLNBAy79q5sZueOrVj9/B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0uG42Ft52Pf7QpXpV6vtOT5dTYHg4wwfc464WZAEh8JZ0xrwsQwJZ1MDVmvDCuu0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P8zWTaM3l9ygQ0vJBPq0cvRDr4K6ch70XMHC1CXE6bqp7tjBQxHyT3za3HZ3411T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gzOYNuPoPYL6b%2BoFDV96WF9zBfw5S35gjRzm/Jnff/zsKEXks0YF2DVZTqkf8SoV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SrrpuYjCWhDcCK/kgyZwx/F/ges75S/sJ2PVae12nU9dZppk3et0U7NAkv4KyGej&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vPVfgO/S4z5jMJ/P6FH3EwcBZRPBQOCQhYKuXmGtqeXoBXx1taKjZKztTBDdUFls&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQsGvP3ar9BivH2uprNRgAkUTnlOBqpDaPxgldnCtQSflZ/CZJb9n/1iu5Efb7od&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HuDRQa39J/ofyvglE9kSNE51l88hyHNE35I%2BaNUGTCkVOXQFcMvKNQ78ZbulBH0Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y44vuz9a/L3JBdcNXAt5vIM2undkUu5vmzRoBmtxGW1qjlTTvrO%2BkIbud2Gi6yZF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j%2BHKgyOg9kv7iY1x7kLn5BiQZyFbVFwYvSreDjLGSZH2%2BhdUe%2BQYybHC5QMlGFub&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  15,600  0  15,600  776.73  10,545.03  4,278.24  72.6% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  54,000  0  54,000  9,541.15  55,138.85 -10,680.00  119.8%*
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,200  0  3,200  .00  3,071.00  129.00  96.0% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  15,600  0  15,600  755.73  10,247.03  4,597.24  70.5% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  47,200  0  47,200  11,425.06  51,374.94 -15,600.00  133.1%*
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  14,500  0  14,500  669.11  9,348.65  4,482.24  69.1% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  904,890  0  904,890  139,883.63  684,782.25  80,224.12  91.1%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  60,000  10,000  70,000  39,214.16  31,875.16 -1,089.32  101.6%*
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  55,000 -10,000  45,000  4,208.45  3,118.85  37,672.70  16.3% 

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  115,000  0  115,000  43,422.61  34,994.01  36,583.38  68.2%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  168,909  0  168,909  .00  .00  168,909.00  .0% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  168,909  0  168,909  .00  .00  168,909.00  .0%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  
_________________________________________

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  0  0  0  13,319.10  94,859.90 -108,179.00  100.0%*

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  0  0  0  13,319.10  94,859.90 -108,179.00  100.0%

9200 TUITION OUT-OF-STATE SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19200076 53990  TUITIONS  4,179,586 -4,179,586  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 

TOTAL TUITION OUT-OF-STATE SCHOOLS  4,179,586 -4,179,586  0  .00  .00  .00  .0%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  0  4,179,586  4,179,586  329,825.86  4,885,592.96 -1,035,832.82  124.8%*

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  0  4,179,586  4,179,586  329,825.86  4,885,592.96 -1,035,832.82  124.8%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZO8z3FGkcuvHHy0P/cP3/XY3R5fjmshiTLiYrvuIXsUQUC%2Bnr2miwh30LNOscrym&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BNVEZYDiSgPxwKbwynxKSDLWTz6W9wwb07z%2B9MlGfiU6Vmsmh9LK59rsU4KV3n7X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V4/U/o9/F5deNcfDHN17thRQmC9P3gJyoNyOhpe0qLY17N1Y65pohK/3HOuPOgAu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cP3eBsnZtFJ0a5OZT61v5eSM76QytsaSnLzz5oPzqNkQlD/4Co8zEV1zm1r2CVoW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pt1/7UN3RQBL45kp4orN7GbgHSsvDLCKNC0oNixM8fBY5xNb8X3j8JeT8dkQYN3B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y/ULwzFDmUOnbVl3XNxaaGf9qIVCXwS1zkyfjyVG2PeuP%2B4C54pSwWgKZWL2CK0L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K/7CZUC3PpIyuKKNQIHTMHyU5jWPfolUmKXaxO3aKSHkoQr2YLmoiCqadSQG3dcF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oIiQtIagiYwDTpYaRcvL7WRg0vhM4OFRa3GqUA1AYXT6Id93SFeXL4qFRk4ENN/M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V254NJqE/ZYY6QFtZpRDCzDyluJfiseYlVRe53LXc/FIc9E67LAJVFYPmnykat3P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEThSChD3ZnfouAw6D%2BLgB1VuefUgDxsYimRt2hoHu6tqQl6dn/%2BizPKmVfrNmx8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FjOe7XysweIvQZRjFx6UklAuAS7RUbJTQBxwjgqyvNp2CexUzu8AA6jACnbFdxOj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RJ3HF2pC29/grhCepfa0djXRBqIRFxODpJRO4lRLm2eoZ5lTDhUqr796o7W6CEjH&


09/28/2023 14:42 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  20
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2024 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL UNDEFINED  70,700,000  0  70,700,000  8,003,365.99  54,417,181.06  8,279,452.95  88.3%

GRAND TOTAL  70,700,000  0  70,700,000  8,003,365.99  54,417,181.06  8,279,452.95  88.3%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 



MUNIS # DESE # FY24 Award

Balance 

7/1/2023 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108           0.00 718,158.00 721,778.97 125,000.00 (128,620.97) 709,950.00        581,329.03           

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY22 1,287,502           0.00 1,287,502.00 1,287,502.00 0.00 -                      -                         

252 252 SPED American Rescue Plan IDEA FY22 266,181              0.00 266,181.00 266,181.00 0.00 -                      -                         

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY23 86,330                0.00 69,330.00 74,675.34 7,750.00 (13,095.34) 17,000.00          3,904.66                

180 180 Title III - FY23 38,161                0.00 14,791.00 15,136.43 (345.43) 23,370.00          23,024.57             

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY23 1,338,665           0.00 650,359.00 812,445.17 281,408.46 (443,494.63) 688,306.00        244,811.37           

305 305 Title I - FY23 230,005              0.00 183,005.00 171,711.03 11,293.97 47,000.00          58,293.97             

309 309 Title IVA - FY23 14,195                0.00 1,419.00 0.00 1,419.00 12,776.00          14,195.00             

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY24 75,753                0.00 0.00 75,753.00          75,753.00             

180 180 Title III - FY24 40,671                0.00 0.00 40,671.00          40,671.00             

189 189 Proficiency Based Outcomes-Languages-FY24 (State) 0.00 0.00 -                      -                         

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY24 0.00 0.00 -                      -                         

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY24 0.00 0.00 -                      -                         

305 305 Title I - FY24 212,998              0.00 1,472.60 28,062.48 (29,535.08) 212,998.00        183,462.92           

309 309 Title IVA - FY24 16,854                0.00 0.00 0.00 16,854.00          16,854.00             

419 419 Innovation Pathways CHS - FY24 50,000                0.00 0.00 50,000.00          50,000.00             -                      

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY24) 2,274                  2,273.70 1,230.46 1,000.00 43.24 43.24                     

247 24724402 Foundation Reserve Aid (State) - FY22 one time grant 86,606.43 86,606.43 86,606.43             

250 25032004 Essential School Heath Grant (State) - FY24 0.00 -                         

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00                   

273 27300000 E-rate 58,219                58,218.67 58,218.67 58,218.67             

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41                   

301 30123502 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 5,200.86 3,599.70 1,601.16 1,601.16                

301 30123573 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 15000 c/o 15,000.00 12,853.50 2,146.50 2,146.50                

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1439 c/o 2.69 2.69 2.69                       

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 28.17 28.17 28.17                     

301 30124153 Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00             

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00                   

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 75.00 75.00 75.00                     

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00                   

310 --- Circuit Breaker TBD 2,574,768.00 2,574,768.00 2,574,768.00        

819 819555 Special Ed Reserve Fund (750K established FY22) 765,078.16 4,896.27 769,974.43 769,974.43           

313 31302022 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Gr) 15000 c/o FY22 11.00 11.00 11.00                     

589 58962002 MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - 4400 c/o from FY22 350.00 350.00 350.00                   

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY24 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2023



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY24 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2023 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 3,806,496.19 59,928.72 214,711.22 1,153,123.71 2,498,589.98 2,498,589.98        

502 --- Athletic 1,022,603.45 56,617.40 71,463.97 4,250.00 1,003,506.88 1,003,506.88        

503 --- Gifts & Donations 46,276.96 11.61 1,759.89 262.00 44,266.68 44,266.68 

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 6,434.73 434.00 6,868.73 6,868.73 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 405,590.10 106,957.50 97,023.20 3,214.53 412,309.87 412,309.87           

507 --- Childcare 1,762,458.10 280,379.85 396,169.97 478,432.80 1,168,235.18 1,168,235.18        

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 67,477.79 67,477.79 67,477.79 

509 --- Summer School 31,271.16 5,200.00 4,000.00 32,471.16 32,471.16 

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,604,574.48 72,636.00 185,521.42 2,491,689.06 2,491,689.06        

511 --- Civic Activities 241,569.11 100,918.75 14,365.12 10,771.69 317,351.05 317,351.05           

516 --- Transportation 328,000.00 1,464,219.35 214,708.60 29,575.82 240,030.00 1,409,322.13 1,409,322.13        

517 --- Student Activity 350,489.34 3,317.00 353,806.34 353,806.34           

518 --- Turf Fields 286,317.79 27,824.50 314,142.29 314,142.29           



Aug 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 57,570.52
Enterprise Agency Account 147,064.65

Total Checking/Savings 204,635.17

Total Current Assets 204,635.17

TOTAL ASSETS 204,635.17

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 159.58

Equity - ATWE 991.51

Equity - Band 4,073.70

Equity - Basketball Girls 797.77

Equity - Best Buddies 301.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 1.88

Equity - Chorus 1,137.38

Equity - Class of 23 10,845.96

Equity - Class of 24 23,705.56

Equity - Class of 25 5,709.92

Equity - Class of 26 3,428.23

Equity - Cross Country 2,250.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,238.41

Equity - DECA 2,893.71

Equity - ECO Club 1,224.46

Equity - Field Hockey 1,027.97

Equity - Field Trips 4,117.72

Equity - Fine Arts 4,948.70

Equity - Football 215.46

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 7,392.08

Equity - Golf 0.00

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 1,113.06

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 5,019.05

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 2,177.06

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 6,898.88

Equity - LIME 3,887.11

8:12 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/12/23 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2023

Page 1



Aug 31, 23

Equity - Lion Yearbook 2,256.72

Equity - Melting Pot Club 734.48

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - National Science HS 2,597.00

Equity - NEHS 990.42

Equity - Orchestra 635.22

Equity - PAVE Program 487.78

Equity - Rugby 4,842.28

Equity - SAGA 665.15

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 9,837.33

Equity - Softball 3,364.35

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 867.68

Equity - Student Council 3,192.06

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,549.83

Equity - Swim Team Girls 882.98

Equity - Tennis Boys 16.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 962.87

Equity - Theatre Guild 54,277.51

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 785.76

Equity - Track 2,062.04

Equity - Travel Abroad 0.00

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 680.18

Equity - Volleyball Girls 4,036.05

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 147.80

Equity - Wrestling 3,360.89

Total Other Current Liabilities 204,635.17

Total Current Liabilities 204,635.17

Total Liabilities 204,635.17

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 204,635.17

8:12 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/12/23 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2023

Page 2



Aug 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 12,096.90
McCarthy Principal Account 13,866.31

Total Checking/Savings 25,963.21

Total Current Assets 25,963.21

TOTAL ASSETS 25,963.21

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 7,312.25
Chorus 2,226.39
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 7,294.86
General Student Body Fund 483.23

Grade 5 and Field Trips 583.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 765.32
Grade 7 and Field Trips 905.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 2,980.77
Orchestra 1,328.37
Student council 1,265.53
Year Book 650.06

Total Equity 25,963.21

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 25,963.21

12:32 PM McCarthy Middle School
09/12/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023

Page 1



Aug 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 35,155.96
Parker Principal Account 15,991.87

Total Checking/Savings 51,147.83

Total Current Assets 51,147.83

TOTAL ASSETS 51,147.83

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 428.48
Chorus 4,909.72
Cross Country 70.00
Drama 34,023.45
General Student Body Fund 357.05

Grade 5 and Field Trips 325.31
Grade 6 and Field Trips 459.74
Grade 7 and Field Trips 2,925.34
Grade 8 and Field Trips 1,471.71
Orchestra 338.11
Student Council 66.15
Yearbook 5,772.77

Total Equity 51,147.83

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 51,147.83

12:13 PM Parker Middle School
09/12/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   October 12, 2023 

Re: Recommended FY2024 Budget Transfers – Lane Changes, Science Lab Renovations, and Musical 
Instrument Racks 

I am writing to request three budget transfers for FY2024.  

The first transfer request is shifting budget funds from the salary reserve lane change account.  The FY2024 
local budget had one-line item for $150,075 to account for the lane changes of employees who achieved a 
higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  This budget transfer is to move funds from the one line (account) 
into the different labor accounts associated with the employees who received their lane change increase.  The 
employee’s new salary was reflected on their first pay date of the school year. 

From To  Amount 

12305000-51460 
SALARY RESERVE 
LANE CHANGE 12305396 51050   5,177 

12305500 51050   6,066 
12305691 51050   5,561 
12710200 51050   4,749 
12305491 51050   5,177 
12305224 51050   6,085 
12110000 51050   1,000 
12710300 51050   4,875 
12305791 51050   4,691 
12305228 51050   5,177 
12305397 51050   5,177 
12305396 51050   5,177 
12310576 51054   5,684 
12305600 51050   4,447 
12305500 51050   6,228 
12305500 51050   4,549 
12310076 51110   908 
12305558 51050   6,228 
12305396 51050   5,177 
12305128 51050   5,177 
12305124 51050   5,177 
12305256 51050   4,691 



12710200 51050 6,011 
12305334 51050   6,390 
12305124 51050 5,177 
12305400 51050 5,102 
12310576 51054   5,004 
Total  134,862 

I recommend the school committee vote to approve this FY2024 local operating budget transfer for $134,862 
from the salary reserve lane change account to the various labor accounts as presented.  

The second budget transfer is shifting budgeted funds from six accounts where we plan to be favorable to the 
local capital land and buildings account.  This budget transfer is for the McCarthy Middle School Science 
laboratory renovations, which includes painting as well as updating electrical and plumbing.   

From To Amount 
15150000-51140 Retirement/Sick Buy Bk 17200000-57800 Capital Land & Building 28,343 
12305000-51460 Salary Reserve Lane Chg 17200000-57800 Capital Land & Building 15,213 
12305102-51050 Salary CHS Art 17200000-57800 Capital Land & Building 6,426 
12305124-51050 Salary CHS English 17200000-57800 Capital Land & Building 23,416 
12305156-51050 Salary CHS Math 17200000-57800 Capital Land & Building 50,545 
12305128-51050 Salary CHS World Lang. 17200000-57800 Capital Land & Building 1,057 

Total 125,000 

I recommend the school committee vote to approve this FY2024 local operating budget transfer for $125,000 
from the six accounts noted to the local capital land and buildings account as presented.  

The third budget transfer request is shifting budgeted funds to the Parker Middle School music supply account. 
This budget transfer is for storage racks for string music instruments at Parker Middle School.     

From To Amount 
12305128-51050 Salary CHS World Lang. 12430358-54000 Pkr Music Supplies     3,107 

I recommend the school committee vote to approve this FY2024 local operating budget transfer for $3,107 
from the one account noted to the Parker Middle School music supply account as presented.   



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:    Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:     October 12, 2023 

Re: Middle School Student Activity Accounts  

I am writing to update the committee on the Middle School Student Activity Accounts and the actions 
we will take because of the Middle School Realignment this school year. 

In the quarterly financial updates, a summary of the balances, by club (or team), is presented for the 
student activity accounts at Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools.  The middle 
schools have a club for each grade level, showing Grade 5, Grade 6, Grade 7 and Grade 8 separately.  
Since McCarthy will no longer have students in Grade 5 or Grade 6, and Parker will no longer have 
students in Grade 7 or Grade 8, we will be inactivating two clubs in each middle school.  The balances in 
each of the two clubs (per school) will remain within the overall student activity account for the same 
school and be transferred to the General Student Body Fund account (club).  This transfer action is 
within our regular student activity account guidelines and procedures for inactive accounts (Section L, 
#4, page 9) stating:   

Residual funds from inactive student activities shall revert to the Student Activity  
General Student Body Fund account of that specific school unless otherwise designated. 

Principal Parks and Principal Blagg will follow our regular process of signing the documentation for the 
inactive account transfer to the General Student Body Fund within their respective middle school 
student activity accounts. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

From:   Robyn Corbett, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 

Date:   October 11, 2023 

Re:  Personnel Report – September 2023 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report – September 2023 

New Hires 
Alavalappil, Anupama 

Lunch/Recess Aide 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  9/25/23 

Baig, Sameeha 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  9/11/23 

Bell, Anne 
Interim Paraprofessional – NECC 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  10/2/23 

Camp, Makayla 
High School Substitute Coordinator 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  9/18/23 

Chen, Ling-Hui 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date:  9/18/23 

Evans-Rohde, Sasha 
School Nutrition Administrative Assistant 
Chelmsford Public Schools 
Effective date:  9/18/23 

Figucia, Rachel 
Special Education Teacher 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  9/7/23 

Flaherty, Ana 
School Nurse 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date:  9/25/23 



3 
 

 
 
Gillies, Lindsey 
 Grade 6 Math and Science Teacher 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  9/6/23 
 
Hall, Laura 
 Paraprofessional 
 Harrington Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/18/23 
 
Hanson, Annika 
 ABA Paraprofessional 
 South Row Elementary School 
 Effective date:  9/25/23 
 
Hunt, Josh 
 ABA Paraprofessional 
 South Row Elementary School 
 Effective date:  9/18/23 
 
Kaminsky, Daniel 
 Interim Reading Specialist 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date:  9/11/23 
 
Lagou-Stathopolous, Maria 
 Paraprofessional 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  9/18/23 
 
Manikabarathan, Narmadha 
 Paraprofessional 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date:  9/25/23 
 
McGuire, Katherine 
 Paraprofessional 
 Center Elementary School 
 Effective date:  9/18/23 
 
 
 



4 
 

 
 
Padhy, Sunita 
 Paraprofessional 
 South Row Elementary School 
 Effective date:  9/11/23 
 
Schnaider Vidal, Larissa 
 Interim Paraprofessional – PAVE 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  10/10/23 
 
Zuliani, Carolina 
 Social Worker (0.6) 
 CHIPs 
 Effective date:  9/11/23 
 
 
Resignations: 
Baro, Edith 
 Parker Middle School 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 
 Effective date:  9/15/23 
 
Caron, Erin 
 Paraprofessional 
 South Row Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/15/23 
 
Doolin, Emily 
 Paraprofessional 
 South Row Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/15/23 
 
Exarchos, Amanda 
 Register School Nurse 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date:  8/31/23 
 
Giguere, Normand 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date:  9/29/23 
 



5 

Karpe, Aparna 
Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  8/31/23 

Singh, Reena 
Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date:  9/5/23 

Retirements: 

Assignment Changes: 
Bott, Michelle (formerly Lunch/Recess Aide @ South Row Elementary School) 

Interim Paraprofessional 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date:  10/2/23 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - October 3, 2023
	Memo - Strategic Plan Steering Committee - Academic Achievement
	Memo - FY2024 Budget Report: 1st Quarter Financials (July - September, 2023)
	Memo - Recommended FY2024 Budget Transfers
	Memo - Middle School Student Activity Accounts
	Memo - Personnel Report: September 2023



